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been imposed upon the appellant and to reinstate him to

his original post with all allowances and back benefits.’'

Brief facts of the case are that appellant joined police department as2.

prosecuting Sub-Inspector on 22.04.1999 through Public Service

Commission and successfully completed all the courses and passed all the

exams with credit The nomenclature of the appellant’s post was changed

from prosecuting Sub-Inspector to Assistant Public Prosecutor on

18.02.2002 and thus he served in the Prosecution Directorate under the

Home and Tribal Affairs Department with no complaint from any quarter.
i

He was again selected as Additional Government Pleader by qualifying the

examination conducted by' Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Public Service

Commission on 29.09.2005 and was posted in law department. His post

was upgraded from (BS-18) to (BS-19) and was posted as Senior

Government Pleader (BS-19) and currently the nomenclature of the post

was changed from that of Government Pleader to District Attorney and he

is now serving in Law Department as District Attorney (BS-19) in District

Tank. That while serving in the above capacity, he was served with charge

sheet alongwith statement of allegations containing some false and

frivolous allegation which was replied by the appellant. An inquiry 

committee was constituted and inquiry was conducted without giving him

opportunity of self-defense or personal hearing. He was recommended for

major penalty upon the conclusion of inquiry and was seiwed with a show

cause notice which was replied and without providing opportunity of 

personal hearing by the competent authority, he was awarded major
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penalty of reduction to lower pay scale from (BS-19) to (BS-18) vide

notification dated 22.01.2018. Feeling aggrieved he filed review petition

which was partially accepted and punishment was modified/reduced into

withholding of two annual increments for two years vide notification dated

07.06.2018. Feeling aggrieved from the said notification (final order) the

instant service appeal was filed.

We have heard Abdullah Baloch, Advocate learned counsel for the3.

appellant and Kabir Ullah Khattak, learned Additional Advocate General

for respondents and have gone through the record and the proceedings of

the case in minute particulars.

Abdullah Baloch Advocate, learned counsel for appellant submitted4.

that the impugned order is against law, rules and facts on record and that

the authority had passed the impugned order without proper perusal of

record. He contended that the very constitution of the inquiry committee

was illegal and in violation of the rules under which it was required to be

constituted; and that the appellant had objected to the constitution of

inquiry committee to the extent of one Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Ex-Deputy

Solicitor, being not legally competent and being biased towards the

appellant, therefore, entire proceedings conducted by a not very impartial

committee has no legal footing and thus liable to be set aside and that the

biased attitude is evident from the review petition preferred by the then

Secretary Law; that enquiry committee admitted that the appellant had not

caused any loss of a single penny to the government exchequer on one

hand, while on the other hand the said committee held that the allegations
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]h levelled against the appellant stood proved. He submitted that the appellant

had rendered his opinioiidh the case in good faith and in the best interest of

the government and in shape of request/information to review the order

and that the department took action by calling comments from the

concerned department in the light of review application. He submitted that

the appellant was condemned unheard and no opportunity of personal

hearing was afforded to him. Lastly, he submitted that the inquiry as well

as the other proceedings were not carried out as per Efficiency &

Discipline Rules 2011, hence on acceptance of the instant appeal the

impugned order regarding penalty of withholding of two annual increments

for two years may kindly be set aside and he may be reinstated to his

original position with all back benefits.

Conversely, learned AAG submitted that the inquiry was conducted5.

against the appellant in the light of observation passed in CMA No.

1606/2015 and that after fulfillment of all codal formalities, he was

punished according to law. He submitted that the inquiry committee was

impartial and had no bias whatsoever against the appellant, he therefore.

requested for dismissal of the instant service appeal being frivolous and

devoid of legal footing.

6. We have heard learned counsel for the parties and perused the record

carefully. From the record it is evident that the disciplinary proceedings against

the appellant were initiated on the charges of having been failed to file the

relevant application under Section 12(2) of Civil Procedure Code in case of

inquiry report pertaining to the issue of fresh robakar by Deputy District Officer

.y,

'^5
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(R) Deputy Settlement Commissioner D.I.Khan for attestation of mutation of

land measuring 244 Kanals and 16 Marlas in Garra Jamal Tehsil & District

D.I.Khan against which the Supreme Court of Pakistan took serious notice vide

order dated 07.06.2017 and 22.03.2017. In this regard charge sheet and statement

of allegations reveals that the matter was in respect of property measuring 244

Kanals and 16 Marlas. An inquiry committee was constituted comprising of Mr.

Javed Anwar (PCS SG BS-20) Secretary Public Service Commission KP and Mr.

Shakeel Asghar Deputy Solicitor, Law Department, inquiry report is also

available on file which clearly shows that minutes of the scrutiny committee

meeting held on 20.01.2017 indicated that the land in question was measuring

2480 Kanals and 8 Marlas which was allotted originally to Mr. Sadaqat Hussain

S/o Ejaz Khan resident of Karachi through RL-II dated 18.03.1963 whereas the

charge sheet/statement of allegations indicates the land to be measuring only 244

Kanal and 16 Marlas. The record supplied by Deputy Commissioner Office

D.I.Khan indicates that the land in question measuring 2438 Kanals and 9 Marlas

was originally allotted to Mr. Sadeeq U1 Hasan S/O of Ijaz AH Khan. The

competent authority failed to mention the correct area of disputed land in the

charge sheet/statement of allegations. As per recommendation of the enquiry

committee, mutation of the state land on the basis of false sale deeds on stamp

papers with back date entries by the revenue staff needed to be further

investigated by the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa to bring those involved

in fraudulent business to book. Similarly the charge of misconduct against the

appellant was reported to have been proved. Record further suggests that the

Supreme Court of Pakistan found the provincial government ofKP not following

up the matter properly but particularly pointed out the incompetency of the

government pleader and in pursuance an inquiry was conducted by an inquiry

committee constituted for the purpose. The inquiry report in its recommendations
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had clearly pointed out that the mutation cases of state land on the basis of false

sale deeds on stamp papefs'With back date entries by the revenue staff need to be

further investigated by the government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa to bring those

involved in fraudulent business to book. Report further reveals that the issue

spread over district administration, the revenue department and law department,

but record is silent as to whether any such action was taken by the government

against the staff of district administration or revenue department and only the

appellant was proceeded against and penalized which, however, was not

appropriate. The inquiry report further reveals that the appellant had caused no

loss to the government exchequer on one hand while on the other hand the said

committee held him responsible just for non-filing of application U/S 12(2) of

CPC. The respondents had taken the issue in a slipshod manner and directed

only the appellant whereas other stakeholders were not touched. Contention of

the appellant gains strength to the effect that major penalty of reduction to lower

scale imposed upon the appellant was reduced to minor penalty of withholding of

two increments upon his review petition submitted to the competent authority.

Record further reveals that in the review petition the appellant was not afforded

proper opportunity to defend his cause but looking into flaws committed in

earlier proceedings, penalty was reduced.

7. We have observed that the opinion rendered by the appellant for not filing

application in the said case was duly processed by the law department and sent to

the revenue department for comments, hence, since the appellant had got no

option except to wait for further orders of law department. He was not solely

responsible for the alleged negligence occurred. The reservation of the appellant

upon one of the inquiry officer was not taken into consideration which, however,

was a valid observation as the inquiry officer in question was party to the case.
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A
t The proceedings were conducted in slipshod manner only to pacify the

r
observations raised by the Supreme Court of Pakistan.

We are of the considered opinion that the appellant was not treated in8.

accordance with law and he was kept deprived of his right to defend his cause

and proceedings were conducted in slipshod and mechanical manner, which is

evident from the record. It is not clear from the record that any opportunity of

personal hearing was ever afforded to the appellant. It is otherwise a well settled

legal proposition that regular inquiry is must before imposition of major penalty

which includes provision of full opportunity of defence to be provided to the civil

servant which however was not done, in the case of appellant. Reliance is placed

on 2009 PLC (CS) 650.

In view of the above, instant appeal is accepted as prayed for.9. The

impugned order is set aside and the appellant is restored to his original position

with all back benefits. File be consigned to record room.

ANNOUNCED
27.10.2022

ir
(Kalim Arshad Khan) 

Chairman
Camp Court D.I.Khan

(Ro^a llehman)
/Membe\(J) 

Camp Court D.i\<.han
7
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Appellant present through counsel.27.10.2022

Kabir Ullah Khattak learned Additional Advocate General

for respondents present. Arguments heard. Record perused.

Vide our detailed judgment of today of this Tribunal placed on

file, instant service appeal is accepted as prayed for. Parties are left to

bear their own costs. File be consigned to the record room.

ANNOUNCED
27.10.2022

(Rozi^ ^hman) 
^embe\(J) 

Cainp Court DT.Khan

(Kalim Arshad Khan) 
Chairman

Camp Court D.l.Khan
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Service Appeal No. 867/2018

'•c
Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Adee! Butt, 

Additional Advocate General for the respondents present.

Learned Member (judicial) Ms. Rozina Rehman is on leave, 

therefore, arguments could not be heard. Adjourned. To come 

up arguments on 12.10.2022 before the D.B.

. 25.08.2022

(Salah-Ud-Din) 
Member (Judicial)

i2‘‘' Od. 2022 Appellant in person present. Mr. Muhammad Adeel 

Bull. Addl; AG alongwilh Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, District 

Attorney for respondents present.

./Vppellani seeks adjournment on the ground that his 

counsel i-s not available today. Last opportunity granted to 

argue the case. This appeal pertain to D.I.Khan, therefore, 

let il be lixed for arguments on 27.10.2022 before D.B at 

camp Couri D.I.Khan.

V
(Fareena Paul) 

Member(f{xccutive)
(Kalim y\rshad Khan) 

Chairman
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Mr. Sajjad Ahmad Mehsood, Advocate present on behalf of Mr. 
Abdullah Baloch counsel for the appellant. Mr. Kabirullah Khattak, 
Addl. AG alongwith Mr. Farhaj SIkandar District Attorney for the 

respondents present.

Former made a request for adjournment as counsel for the 

appellant is not. available today. Request for adjournment is . 
accorded. To come up for arguments before the D.B on 14.04.2022.

12.01.2022

(Atiq-ur-Rehman Wazir) 
Member(E)

14.04.2022 Mr. Kamran Khan, Advocate as proxy for learned counsel ■ 
for the appellant present. Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, District Attorney 

as representative alongwith Mr. Riaz Ahmed Paindakhel, 

Assistant Advocate General for the respondents present. ,,
Proxy of learned counsel for the appellant requested for 

adjournment on the ground that learned counsel for the 

appellant is busy in the august Peshawar High Court, D.I.Khan 

Bench. Adjourned. To come up for arguments on 07.06.2022 

before the 0.3.

A
%

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

(Salah‘ud-Din) 
Member (J)
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!• Appellant present through counsel.

Asif Masood All Shah learned Deputy District Attorney 

alongwith representative Farhaj Sikandar District Attorney 

for respondents present.

Learned counsel for appellant was ready for arguments 

but at the very outset learned Deputy District Attorney 

shows his inability ^as the appellant is District Attorney by 

designation and requested for hearing of arguments at 

Principal Seat Peshawar. In view of the request of learned 

Deputy District Attorney, this appeal is adjourned to 

17.11.2021 for arguments, before D.B at Principal Seat 

Peshawar.

28.10.2021

;■

:■

(Rozina Rehman) 
IVIember(j)

Camp Court, D.I.Khan

(Atiq ur Rehman Wazir) 
Member (E)

Camp Court, D.I.Khan

Appellant in person present. Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, 
District Attorney alongwith Mr. Muhammad Adeel Butt, 

Additional Advocate General for the respondents present.
The learned Member (Judicial) Mr. Salah-ud-Din is 

on leave, therefore, arguments could not be heard. 
Adjourned. To come up for rejoinder as well^^rguments 
before the D.B on 12.01.2022. ( 1

17.11.2021

(Mian Muhammad) 
Member (E)

;
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S.A No. 867/2018

Appellant in person present. Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, District 

Attorney alongwith Mr. Asif Masood Ali Shah, Deputy District 

Attorney for the respondents present.

Appellant submitted an application for adjournment on the 

ground that his counsel is unable to appear before the Tribunal 

today due to death of his nephew. Adjourned. To come up for 

arguments before the D.B on 29.10.2021 at Camp Court 

D.I.Khan.

30.09.2021

K

(SALAH-UD-DIN) 
MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 

CAMP COURT D.I.KHAN

(AtjQ-UR-REHMAN WA2IR) 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE) 

CAMP COURT D.I.KHAN

•

f
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28.10.2020 None for the appdlant present. Mr. Muharnmad Jan, 

Deputy District Attorney for respondents is present.

Since the Members of the High Court as well as of the •. 

District Bar Association D.I.Khan are observing strike today, 

■therefore, the case is adjourned to 21.12.2020 for ^guments 

before D/^’abcamp court D.I.Khan.

■ s

A
1^--(Mian Muhamm^) 

MeiTibe'r(E). ;
(Muhammad Jarnai"KhHri^ 

Member(J)
Camp Court D.I Khan

% 3>- ^
i'

25.03.2021 Appellant present. Mr. Muhammad Rasheed, Deputy 

District Attorney for the respondents present.

Appellant requested for adjournment on the ground that 

his,counsel is busy in the august High Court. Adjourned. To come , 

up for arguments before D.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan on 

22.06.2021.

7 ■ /V
(SATTAH-UD-DIN) 

MEMBER (JUDICIAL) 
CAMP COURT D.I.KHAN

(MIAN MUHAMMADT^ 
MEMBER (EXECUTIVE) 

CAMP COURT D.I.KHAN

CJV) 3>o

.. ;

A.
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Due to COVID-19 the case is adjourned. To come 

up for the same W /2020 at Camp Court, D.I 

Khan

12020

Due to COVID-19 the case is adjourned. To come 

up for the same 12020 at Camp Court, D.I
Khan

XI / 4/2020

Appeliant in person present.23.09.2020

Mr. Muhammad Jan, iearned Deputy District Attorney for 

respondents present.

Former requests for adjournment as his counsei is busy 

,' before the Hon^ble High Court. Adjourned, To come up for 

arguments on 28.10.2020 before D.B at Camp Court D.I Khan.

a)
'fAtiq-ur-Rehman Wazir) 

Member (E)
Camp Court, D.I Khan

(Rozina Rehman) 
Member (J) 

Camp Court, D.I Khan

rAr\ ^
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Service Appeal No. 867/2018 ,

25.11.2019 Due to general strike of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Bar 

Council, learned counsel for the appellant is not available today. 

Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy District Attorney for the respondents 

present. Case to come up for rejoinder and arguments on 

27.01.2020 before D.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan.

(M. Amin Knan Kundi) 
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan

27.01.2020 Due to strike of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Bar Council, 

learned counsel for the appellant is not available today. Mr. 

Usman Ghani, District Attorney for the respondents present. 

Adjourned to 24.02.2020 for rejoinder and arguments before 

D.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan.

[Hussain Shah) 
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan

(M. Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan
....

24.02.2020 Counsel for the appellant present. Mr. Ziaullah, Deputy 

District Attorney for respondents present. Learned counsel for 

the appellant submitted rejoinder which is placed on file. 

Learned counsel for appellant seeks adjournment. Adjourned. 

To come up for 

court D.I.KhaiL

ents on 25.03.2020 before D.B at camp

■; :

Member Member
Camp Court D.I.Khan

• T.;,

7^ ,
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Appellant in person and Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, District 

Attorney alongwith Mr. Muhammad Mustaq, Superintendent for 

the respondents present. Written reply on behalf of respondents 

not submitted. Representative of the department requested for 

further adjournment to file written reply. Last chance is granted. 

Adjourned to 27.08.2019 for written reply/comments before S.B 

at Camp C ourt D. I .Khan.

26.06.2019

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan

27.08.2019 Counsel for the appellant , and Mr. ' Mushtaq, 

Superintendent alongwith Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, District Attorney 

for the respondents present. Representative, of the department 

submitted written reply. Case to come up for rejoinder and 

arguments on 22.10.2019 before D.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan.i;
■ s

(Muhamma(^^in Khan Kundi) 

Member
Since tour to D.I.Khan has been 

for the same on 25/11/2019.
22/10/2019

•V

I.

I
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(
Appellant in person present. Mr. Farhaj Sikandar, Districf"^'^ 

Attorney for respondents present. Written reply not submitted. 

Requested for adjournment. Adjourned. Case to come up for written 

reply/comments on 24.04.2019 before S.B at camp court D.I.Khan.

25.03.2019

)

]

I
/ Member

Camp Court, D.I.Khan

\

1

i.
0

I : ••
Appellant in person present. Written reply, not 

submitted. Mushtaq Superintendent representative of the 

respondent: department • present' and s^ks time, to furnish 

written reply/comments. Granted. To come up for written 

reply/eomments on 26.06.2019 before S.B at Camp Court, 

D.I.Khan.

24.04.2019

■

Meniber
Camp Court, D.I.Khan.

1
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As' per direction of the worthy Chairman Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal, D.I.Khan tour dated 18.12.2018 

has been rescheduled and the case is re-fixed for 27.12.2018.

18.12.2018

Reader
Counsel for the appellant Mustafa Kama! present. 

Preliminary arguments heard. It was contended by the learned
27.12.2018

counsel for the appellant that the appellant is serving as District 

Attorney (BS-19). It was further contended major penalty of 

redu'ction to lower pay scale from BS-19 to BS-18 was imposed 

upon the appellant vide order dated 22.01.2018 on the allegations 

that he failed to file the relevant application U/S 12 (2) CPC in 

case of inquiry report pertaining to the issue of fresh robkar by

Deputy District Officer (R)/Deputy Settlement Commissioner;
/

■ r D.I.Khan for attestation of.Mutation of land measuring 244 

Kanals and 16 marlas in Garra Jamal Tehsil and District D.I.Khan

against which Supreme Court of Pakistan took serious notice of 

non filing Court order dated 07.06.2017 and 23.03.2017. It was 

further contended that the appellant filed review petition which 

was decided and the impugned order dated 22.02.2018 was 

modified, the major penalty of reduction to the lower pay scale 

from BS-19 to BS-18 was converted into withholding of two 

annual increments for two years vide order dated 07.06.2018. 

Hence, the present service . appeal on02.07.2018. lt was further 

contended that, neither proper, inquiry was conducted nor 

opportunity of heak^ and'defence was provided to the appellant, 

therefore, the impugned orcler is illego^Land liable to be set-aside.

The contention raised by the learned counsel for the 

appellant need consideration. The appeal is admitted for regular 

hearing subject to all legal objections. The appellant is directed to
Aopellarit Deposited
SecuntyPro-''^ss Fee deposit security and process fee within 10 days thereafter, notice

be issued to the respondents for written reply/comments for

25.03.2019 before S.B at Camp Court D.I.Khan.

(Muhammad Amin Khan Kundi) 
Member

Camp Court D.I. Khan

i
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FORM OF ORDER SHEET
Court of

Case No. 867/2018

S.No. Date of order 
. proceedings '

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge

1 2 3

09/07/2018 The appeal of Mr. Mustafa Kamal resubmitted today by Mr. 

Abdullah Baloch Advocate may be entered in the Institution Register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for pr&per order please.

1- ■•3

REGISTRAR
This case is entrusted to touring S. Bench at D.I.Khan for 

preliminary hearing to be put up there on ^
2-

t .

Neither appellant nor his counsel present. Notice be 

issued to appellant and his counsel for attendance and 

preliminary hearing for 22.10.2018 before S.B at Camp Court

13.09.2018

D.I.Khan. V

(Muhamrhad Amin Khan Kund ) 
Member

Camp Court D.I.Khan

7^^ h:? 2. - ^

^ iJ
/X ^ t
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The appeal of Mr.Mustafa Kamal son of Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank received today 

i.e. on 02.07.2018 is incomplete on the following score which is returned to the counsel for the 

appellant for completion and resubmission within 15 days.

1/ Affidavit may be got attested by the Oath Commissioner.
^2- Four more copies/sets of the appeal along with annexures i.e. complete in ail respect 

may also be submitted with the appeal. I

/S.T, / .No.

Dt. d3!g? /2018. \

REGISTRAR
SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 
PESHAWAR.

Mr. Abdullah Baloch Adv.
Hoeh Court D.I.Khan

I
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWAc

PESHAWAR.

App: No 2018

Mustafa Kamal S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank
VERSUS

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Government of Khyber 
PakhtunKhwa Peshawar RESPONDENTS

INDEX

SNO nFSCTPTTON OF nOCTIMFNTS ANNF.V.S pAriFS

GROUND OF APPEAL AND ADDRESSES OF PARTIES. //^ 7
A,B & C.COPY OF THE CHARGE SHEET, STATEMENT OF ALLEGATION AND2.

3 h/jTHE REPLY

OBJECTION PETITION OF INQUIRY OFFICER. D
/2p

COPY OF THE FINAL SHOW CAUSE NOTICE AND REPLY4. E,F X
5 G1 NOTIFICATION OF PUNISHMENT

6 REVIEW PETITION H

2ND NOTIFICATION OF PUNISHMENT (FINAL ORDER)7. I M ,
8. ROBAKAR AND MUTATIONS J,K,L

9. EXECUTION,JUDGMENT OF CIVIL JUDGE, DISTRICT JUDGE, 
HIGH COURT AND OF AUGUST SUPREME COURT ARE AS 
ANNEXURE

M,N,0,P

pr
10. LETTER OF COGMZAJVCE TAKEN BY THE DEPARTMENT Q and R

IMPUGNED OPINION11. S

INQUIRY REPORT AGAINST APPELLANT12 T

13 FRESH INQUIRY REPORT ABOUT THE IMPUGNED MUTATION/LAND U

AND ITS FINDINGS.

^ I
toS"

F.I.R AGAINST THE FIXER AND BAIL ORDER14 V,W

VAKLAT NAMA15 X

THROUGH COUNSEL AbduHah Baloch Advocate ■t

'

Hadyat u llah Mahsud Advocate
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
■--Weiss':-"

(Appellant)

PESHAWAR.

S.T.A No Dated

Mustafa Kamal S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank.

Versus

1. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Government 
of Khyber PakhtunKhwa Peshawar.

2. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Secretary Law Parliamentary 
Affairs & Human Rights Departments Peshawar.

3^_^.cretary Establishment Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
4. Principal Secretary to Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. ) v

(Respondents)

SERVICE APPEAL u/s 4 of the Khyber PakhtunKhwa Service 

Tribunal Act 1974 against punishment imposed upon appellant of the kind 

“withholding two annual increments for two years’’ vide notification No 

24177-85 dated 07-06-2018 by the Chief Secretary Peshawar and issued 

by the S.O (General) Law Departments Khyber PakhtunKhwa Peshawar 

which is wrong illegal and ineffective upon the rights of appellant

Prauer:-

On acceptance of the instant appeal it is earnestly and very 

humbly requested to set aside the impugned order/notification No SO. 
(G}LD/1-19/2014/PF/24177-85 dated 07-06-2018 wherein punishment 

of “withholding two annual increments for two years” has been imposed 

upon the appellant and to re-instate /restore the appellant to original / 

former position/status with all allowances and back benefits and also to 

exonerate the appellant from the baseless, false, illegal and frivolous 

allegations.

Respectfully Sheweth:-

I,_Mustafa Kamal_District Attorney, Tank, (BS-19) has been 
aggrieved beyond measure over award of punishment of the kind 
“withholding two annual increments for two years” inflicted on 

1 - me by the Chief Secretary Khyber PakhtunKhwa Peshawar
without observing due process of law and rules made there 
under.V-

\
5 » FACTS AND ASSUMPTION OF THE CASE

K? Brief facts and assumption leading to my humble appeal are as 
under:-

1. That the appellant belongs to a respectable family and have a 
dignified and integrated status among the family, society, Bench, 
the Bar and colleagues.

2. That the appellant joined Police Department as Prosecuting Sub- 
Inspector on 22/ 04/1999 through Public Service Commission and

a S
Z
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successfully completed all the courses and passed all the exams 
with credit.

3. That the nomenclature of the appellant's post was changed from 
Prosecuting Sub-Inspector to Assistant Public Prosecutor on 
18/02/2002 and thus served in the Prosecution Directorate 
under Home and Tribal Affairs Department with no complaint 
from any quarter.

4. That on 29/09/2005 the appellant was again selected as 
Additional Government Pleader, by qualifying the exam 
conducted by the KP Public Service Commission and was posted 
as Additional Government Pleader in Law Department, KPK.

5. That based on his untiring services for the cause of department 
the appellant was promoted to the Post of Government Pleader, 
BS-18 on 31/12/2010.

6. That on 09/08/2012 the post of the appellant was upgraded 
from BS-18 to BS-19 and the appellant was posted as Senior 
Government Pleader (BS-19) and currently the nomenclature of 
the post stands changed from that of Senior Government Pleader 
to District Attorney. The appellant is currently serving in Law 
Department as District Attorney (BS-19) in District Tank.

That the appellant has served the Law Department as District 
Attorney, in various districts of the province i.e. Dera Ismail Khan, 
Lakki, Bannu and Tank with utter satisfaction of the high ups and 
with no complaint whatsoever except the present one although false, 
baseless and illegal and thus maintained a decent and outstanding 
status among the Government departments. Bench, Bar and 
colleagues.

That the conduct, loyalty to Government cause, competency 
and courage exhibited by the appellant remained above board 
during the entire career. The appellant was rewarded and awarded 
numerous commendation certificates besides cash awards too.

That the opinion rendered by the appellant, which provided for 

award of the impugned punishment, was purely in good faith and 

up to the best of my capability in the best interest of government. 
The previous Service record of the appellant reflects that during the 

entire career of 18 years of service there has been no complaint of 

even a very meager nature. The appellant was awarded A-I PERs 

throughout entire career. Hence, the sudden imposing of penalty 

upon the appellant will amount to virtual death of honor and has 

caused professional humiliation to the appellant among the 

colleagues, Bench, Bar and the department and extremely 

detrimental to the future career of the appellant.

7.

8.

9.

That while serving in the above capacity the '■appellant was 
served with a charge sheet along with statement of allegations 
containing some false and frivolous allegation which was replied by 
the appellant with solid proof and denying all the allegations, (copy 
of the charge sheet , statement of allegation and the reply are 
annexure A,B & C. The reply may kindly be considered an integral 
part of the appeal

That an inquiry committee was constituted whereby Mr Javid. 
Anwar (PCS BS 20) and Mr Shakeel Asghar Deputy Solicitor (Bs 19)

10.

11.

«*■
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law department was nominated inquiry officer. That the appellant 
has objected the constitution of the inquiry committee to the extent of 
Mr, Shakeel Asghar, Ex-Deputy Solicitor Law Department,
being not legally competent, and being interested officer (person) in 
the inquiry of the appellant. Therefore, the entire proceedings 
conducted by such biased person has no legal footing and thus 
liable to be reviewed and set aside. Objection petition is annexure D.

That a slipshod inquiry was. conducted by the inquiry 
committee without giving the opportunity of self-defense or personal 
hearing to the appellant and recommended the appellant for major 
penalty. However, the appellant was never provided complete 
finding of the inquiry report. _

That upon the conclusion of the inquiry the appellant was 
served with a show cause notice which was replied by the^appellant 
and requested for personal hearing . (copy of the Final show cause 
Notice and reply are annexure E,F)

That without providing opportunity of personal hearing by the 
competent authority the appellant was awarded-major punishment 
of Reduction to lower pay scale from BPS- 19 to BPS 18 vide 
impugn Notification No SO(G)/LD/1-9/2014/PF/2838-45 dated 
22/01/2018 ,which was communicated vide diary No 09/12 PM 
dated 30/01/2018 (copy of the impugn Notification is annexed as

That feeling aggrieved of the said punishment the appellant 
submitted Review petition before the competent-authority through 
proper channel. Re.view petition is annexure H.

That the Review petition was partially accepted by the 
competent authority and the punishment was modified/ redused 
“into withholding two annual increments, for two years,, vide 
notification No SO. (G)LD/1-19/2014/PF/24177-85 dated 07-06- 
2018 is annexure I

That feeling aggrieved from the impugn notification (being final 
order) the appellant submitted the instant appeal before the 
honorable Tribunal viza viz the following grounds.

12.

13.

14.

G)
15.

16.

17.

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

1. That the impugned order is against the law, rules and facts 
on the record.

2. That the authority has passed the impugned order without 
proper perusal of the record and thus caused virtually 
condemned the appellant on misconceived premises.

3. That the very constitution of the inquiry committee assigned 
to probe the matter was illegal and in violation of the rule 
under which it was required to be constituted.

4. That the appellant had timely objected the constitution of the 
inquiry committee to the extent of Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Ex- 
Deputy Solicitor, Law Department, being not legally 
competent, and being biased towards appellant. Therefore, 
the entire proceedings conducted by a not very impartial 
committee has no legal footing and thus liable to be set 
aside.
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5. That the biased attitude of the above named inquiry officer is 

very much clear from the review petition preferred by the 
then Secretary Law, Mr. Muhammad Arifin, being the inquiry 
officer was assigned the task to submit the review petition in 
the august Supreme Court of Pakistan whereiri material facts 
were concealed from the august Supreme Court of Pakistan.

6. That the inquiry committee has admitted that the appellant 
has not caused any loss of a single penny to the government 
exchequer on one hand while on the other hand the said 
committee held that the allegations levelled against the 
appellant stood proved which stance does not appeal to a 
prudent mind. Inquiry report is annexure J

7. That while dealing with the case providing basis for award 
of impugned punishment the appellant had rendered his 
opinion in the case in good faith and in the best interest of 
the government and in consonance with the judgments of the 
August Supreme Court of Pakistan, titled as PLD 2013 SC 
195 which would suffice to support the opinion as rendered 
by the appellant rather it was bounden duty of the appellant 
as per the above case law.

8. That the inquiry committee has also admitted the opinion of 
the appellant declaring that the mutations in question were 
entered through a robakar and forged sale deed but in spite 
of such crystal clear facts the appellant was made a scape 
goat without any fault whatsoever. Robakar and mutations 
are annexure as K,L,M.

9. That the inquiry committee had also suggested a through 
inquiry in the alleged mutations although various inquiries 
had been conducted and responsibilities had already been 
fixed against those who were involved but no action 
whatsoever has been taken against them till date yet 
instead, the petition was sacrificed for no wrong at all. On 
this score too, the impugned order is liable to be set aside.

10. That it is pertinent to mention here that the said mutations 
clearly reflect that these were entered on the basis of 
Robakar in the year 2009 and not through court decree and 
even robakar was not issued'on court order. Therefore, the 
impugned order is nullity in the eye of law yet the true facts 
have been buried and the land grabbers were given an 
opportunity to get undue advantage.

11. That neither the Scrutiny Committee nor the Revenue 
Officers/officials ever bothered to honour the verdicts of the 
learned Civil Judge, learned Additional District Judge, 
Honourable High Court and the August Supreme Court of 
Pakistan who have given unanimous decisions on this 
subject matter (property measuring 2441 Kanals 
approximately) and thus ^falsely and illegally pretended to 
have given effect to the ex-parte decree of the learned civil 
Judge, in another case although the‘ government was not 
party to the said case and even no direction were issue to 
Government for its execution. Judgment of Civil Judge, 
District Judge, High Court and of August Supreme Court are 
as annexure N,0,P,Q.

5
4
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12. That the opinion render was in shape of 
request/information-to review the order and the department 
also took action by calling comments from the concerned 
department in light of the review application. Hence the 
appellant has got no option exceptJo wait for further order 
when cognizance was taken by the Department. Letters are 
annexure R and S. Opinion is an annexure T.

13. That the appellant has been condemned unheard as no 
opportunity of personal hearing has been provided by the 
competent authority. The competent authority cannot 
delegate power of personal hearing to any other official

14. That the appellant has not been provided right of fair trial 
as guaranteed by article 10-A of the Constitution of Islamic 
Republic of Pakistan 1973.

15. That the appellant has been made escape goat as the real 
culprit has been set free without facing any proceedings 
hence the appellant has been subjected to discrimination.

16. That the inquiry as well as other proceedings has not been 
carried out as per E & D Rules 2011 hence the impugn order 
is illegal

17. That the impugned order is against FR 29 and only on this 
score too the order is liable to be set-aside.

18. That the appellant rely upon on the record already 
attached with the previous replies rendered in 
consequence of departmental proceedings besides the 
grounds set up in this appeal and also request for raising 
additional grounds during course of arguments.

19. That the instant appeal is within time and within the 
jurisdiction of this Honorable Tribunal

PRAYER:-

On acceptance of the instant Review Petition it is earnestly 
and very humbly requested to very kindly set aside the 
impugned
19/2014/PF/24177-85 dated 07-06-2018 whereby penalty of 
‘‘withholding two annual increments for two years” has been 
imposed upon the appellant and to re-instate/restore the , 
appellant to his original / former position with all allowances , 
back benefits and rights and to exonerate the appellant from the 
baseless, false, illegal and frivolous allegations charged against 
the appellant.

Dated: OcZ / O '^1/2018

order/ Notification (G)LD/1-No SO.

APPBLLA

t
(MUSTAFA KAMA 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY TANK

Through

M. Abdullah Baloch Advocate, D.I.Khan 
Hadyat u llah Mahsud Advocate D.I.Khan 7
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AFFIDAVIT

I, Mustafa Kamal S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank do hereby 

soleinnly affirm and declare on Oath that the contents of the accompanying

service appeal are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

and nothing has been concealed from this Hon’ble Tribunal

IDENTIFIED BY: DEPONENT

P I /
Abdullah BalQch Advocate 

Hadyat u llahMahsud Advocate

OT-PSSS

*-i|
i.

\Cl
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
- PESHAWAR

S.T.A No Dated;___ /06/2018

ADDRESSES OF PARTIES
APPELLANT

Mustafa Kamal S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank.

RESPONDENTS

1. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Government 
of Khyber Pakhtun'Khwa Peshawar.

2. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Secretary Law Parliamentary 

Affairs & Human Rights Departments Peshawar.
3. Secretary Establishment Department Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Peshawar.
4. Principal Secretary to Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.

,/

Through

CAbdullah BaloclfAdvocate

/
Hadyat u llah Mahsud Advocate
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Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa LAW. 
PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS & HUMAN RIGHTS 

Department

• -No. SO [G]CLDjl-19/2pi4/PF//
■ ; -" Dated Pe5hawar the 05.07.2t)17 ,

*• . t

To

1. ' Mr. Javed Anwar,
[PCS SG BS-20]Secretary, ■
Public Service Commission Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
Mr. Shakeel Asghar,
Deputy Solicitor Law Department.

2.

INQUIRY/DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST MR. MUSTAFA KAMAL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY PI KHAN fNOW AT TANK! - ,

Subject-

Dear Sir,

I am directed to refer, to the subject and-to . state that the competent 
authority has been pleased to appoint the following enquiry 'committee to conduct an 

enquiry under Khyber Pakhtunldiwa Government Servants .(E&D)'Rules 2011 against Mr. 
Mustafa Kamal District Attorney D I Khan (now Tank].

‘ ■

i. Mr. Javed Anwar, . . - ,
(PCS SG BS-20]Secretary,
Public Service Commission Khyber Pakhtunldiwa. ■

ii. Mr. Shakeel Asghar,
Deputy Solicitor Law Department. ■ . ; . .

Copies of the Charge Sheet and statement of allegation against accused 

officer duly signed by the competent authority are enclosed herewith with the request to 
conduct the enquiry and submit report within the prescribed time as per rules please. ^

Enel, as above.

Deputy Secretary (Admn]

. Copy forwarded to the:-

3 Section officer (General) Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunldiwa Law department with the 
direction to attend the enquiry proceeding alongwith all relevant record when 
required by the enquiry committee.

4. A copy of charge sheet alongwith statenient of allegation is forwarded to 

Mr.Mustafa Kamal District Attorney D. I Khan (now Tank) with the direction to 
^ appear before the enquiry committee as and when called.

. PS to Secretary Law.

^lehsoc' 
Court

/

Acvc.-- 
DisU'.C. L.

. DeputjrSeCretaty (Admn) i/K V
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CHARGE SHEET %
7 ^... "■ r

V

I, Pervez Khattak, Chief Minist^,.K!]YberoB?!shtu^k!^r^ 

hereby charge you, Mr. Mustafa Kamal,iDi|^ri^g:.^|arfjg|;-(|||^19)r 

while posted at D.I.Khan of Law, ,Parliarf!&tliil^fgCs;>S!iium3n' 

Rights Department as follows:-

That you, while posto^l ^gs Pistt;Atl8fn?Y;4f at 
D.I.Khan committed the foilowing rnisconddct:-

f > !w
t ■

£y
I;
7r r*'

•i

That vido Scrutiny Committee decisignT dated 20-01-2017 
you were failed to. file the relevant, application -U/S 12(2)
CPC in case of inquiry report pertaining .to. the.Issue of 
fresh robkar by Deputy' District ^'officer- (R)/Peputy

■ Garra Jama!*TPh5i|andiDis5riPkD;!a^p^^|&!S)3^fetr
Supreme Qpurt of RaKistapTooK 

By reason,of
misconduct under Rule-? of Kh^gajgtuqk|W|gg;^jie|i^ '
(E&D) Rules, 2011 and haveTend^r?g^Ep|li|lg^ 

the penalties specified in RuIe-4 of the rules ibid.

a).

of
■■■/■;■• >f'-

. .i •;

2.
/

...yvj'

y-’.

fr .. * .' *• • .. —J •

V.. > :

therefore,.: requirec)|||3|^f||p|^g|n
defense within seven days of the receipt’ofthisiejiarge^Sheet tp the

..... ;•/

You are,3.

.>i.

7i:
• '

inquiry officer. r

Your written defense, if any, sjipuIdHi^aph- tbe MPqu^ 

officer within the specified period, failing ^
presumed that you have no defense to put jn aild^ jnjh,^^^^^^ 

parte action shall be taken against
Intimate whether you desire to be bear^, in person

4.

T *.*

Ts.:/ ;;*•J :

• ■-!

•=:

6.

A statement of allegatipnpMs6. >«w *.

•A* >:**>;
.1

* ^

(pgBY[g|y5irtMT^i5)
Chief Minister,’ Khyfebf;Pflfhtunkhwa

■<:

1

Mr. Mustafa Kamal.
District Attorney

>v .rDistrict Tank

hd
■ ■.rs i-j - Vi ..

c vk. '•
f,

i

A

t-r

>

i
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I. Pervez Khattaic;':::Chief'fiyiinister2'fkhvhpr’<^p'’i;^'" 
competent authority am of the opSg:^^ ^ 

(BPS-19), D..i.Khan rendered
committed the following-acts/proiSSSf^sIffi^^l'^^^^^ :

. -_ ■

- in case^ of^incfiii^^iif 

robkar fby/; D^ufebibric^P
- Commissioner D I Khan'f

and :Dist^t'D iSM^^:m>:lmaiGarra:Jaml.Jehpil I . 
■Pakistan ■took^fcous^t^@:g|p?J;i^^{i^SPp4rt;-of^vi:.;

For «.e purposi'SSSSy^gMgfWWltSf:'^^^^^^^

•oilowln,. i-o„a,,pW ,

.... : ■ as wiiilittif tSv, V
Mvgaijjia'Sifetearai%’tosa?ova.v.^ .

r.

i«( #9

mi0 •. '•; a -.

;
v-35 -.T ■■:V

'j^a' :7V":. -•■ •?• ‘V

&

■ ■■.

■

: . ?

Thatvhe/: i
■J.

s’a).

:■. ■ r

.v«

2.

I

V •% f
■ \ •*• •v!;• f- y

I. ■]

, ."

,^A■x ;•M ;Sk;l. ,. I .C/ "hcrv—

■■■..- .’' -•;=vH3^^fe
this order, recommeridatioks ,

■ V ^ # 'j^S|PRroRriate action ,.

* <.. .vr.r^'^
3.

v
•• ?

against the accused f.

:

V - V,,..-.

Ms:a s:
'•• iW-'S-vS.^ -V :•••.' a'- ,- 

■' ■ ■ s'"' -;. j .-'■ •- •4. ■ The accused an^ a. 
shall join the Proceedings^ on! the'fd^'jttai^a'^^f-^^‘'^'%‘v?;-®f^r':‘!T!ph‘ 
Officer/Inqgiry Committee S ' ’ . -S' '<:*?~^^®'Mi-®P.;;hy'\the Inquiry

ij> ■ ■ ' ■■ ■ ■ -■-■■'■ ........................

;

•.
:

■I.

.......''

. ■■ v:v'F,'v:.ivv,,,. 4 aiijiiWaps
' ■' *..''-•■■■"aii»*feip«tes'>.«.;vvs'v

............

'" '-'f Sis#.siss s;
.....-

;,*
i* * •

'MMMMM- Sv-ssf v:.ai-
.'-

C '.' ••••;# -':

-
.. i

court;

JVIr. Mustafa Kamai^
.Mtrict Attornpy^
District Tank ^

j_ : >
-,-

"•■ ''s-v-'S’--

J

; \*1
•.V>•

!: ••
^ .

y ■f • sa;•
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OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY,Hi

v'?Is , ^No. 9'0 IDA ^ / K

V DISTRICT, TANK
Dated the Tank J O 7^7/ 2017

OFACCUSATIONS/STATEMENT 

ALLEGATIONS/CHARGE SHEET ISSUED TO MR.
MUSTAFA KAMAL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, TANK ON
10/07/2017 AND RECEIVED ON 11/07/2017.

TOSubject: REPLY

Respected Sir
In response to the accusation/allegation/Charge Sheet 

I most respectfully submit as under
1. That the undersigned being District Attorney is having 

unblemished Service Record and having qualified/passed the 
Public Service Commission exams twice and have not given any 
opportunity to the Law Department to complain against the 
undersigned through approximately 18 years of my Service and 

served the department to the best of my efforts and ability.
2. That the allegations levels against me are the result of a case 

titled as Ujala Andalib VS Central Government although legally 
pertaining to the property of Provincial Government and in which 
I have neither appeared nor defended the said case till the
eventful day.

3. That similarly, the allegations are the result of the concealment of 
real facts by the Additional Deputy Commissioner, Dera Ismail 
Khan namely, Mr.Umar Javid from the august Supreme Court of 
Pakistan as is well cleared from the order of the august Supreme 
Court of Pakistan dated; 22/03/2017. Copy of the order is 

attached herewith as Annexure-A.
4. That it is also added that the Worthy Secretary Law Parliamentaiy 

Affairs & Human Rights Department, KP, Peshawar has not 
presented the true and correct/real facts in the august Supreme 
Court of Pakistan which resulted into the further remarks of the 
august Supreme Court of Pakistan vide order dated: 07/06/2017 

in his review petition and thus concealed all the letters addressed 
to the Secretary Revenue and Estate Department and to the office

kiJ ^ of the undersigned. Copy of the review petition is attached 
‘^'v^fT^erewith as Annexure-B.

fi 5. That if for the sake of arguments submission of the application
ibid is accepted for a while, then as per section 2(7) read with 

----X—^^ehsood Order 27 Rule 8-B of the Code of Civil Procedure the undersigned 
Court; has no authority to file an application under section 12 (2) of the 

OisUKt Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 being illegal regarding the cases of
Central Government. Order 27 Rule 8-B is reproduced as under:-

r

h

Government and Government Pleader means respectively:-
1. In relation to any suit hy or against the Central Government or against 

a public officer in the service of that Government, the Central 
Government and such pleader as that Government may appoint
whether generally or specially, for the purposes of this order, 2
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2. In relation to any suit by or against the Provincial Government or 

against a public officer in the service of the Province, the Provincial 

Government and the Government Pleader, or such other pleader as 

the Provincial Government may appoint, whether generally or specially, 
for the purposes of this order.

6. That the directions issued by the Law Parliamentary Affairs & 

Human Rights Department regarding filing of the above referred 
application is the sheer violation the Provision of Part III titled 
Civil Business chapter 13 of the Law Department Manual and 
Rules of Business.

7. That the Law Department vide letter No. SO(Lit)/LD/10- 
23(l)Rev/2017/2453-58W/E dated: 24/01/2017 directed the 
Deputy Commissioner Dera Ismail Khan to approach the office of 
the Senior Government Pleader, Dera Ismail Khan for filing 
application under section 12 (2) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 
1908 against an ex-parte decree dated; 20/11/2008 of the 
learned civil judge, Dera Ismail Khan. Copies of the letter and 
minutes of the meeting are annexed herewith as Annexure-C 6& D 
respectively.

8. That in response to the above referred letter the undersigned have 
requested the Deputy Solicitor, Law Parliamentary Affairs & 
Human Rights Department vide this office letter No.279/SGP, 
dated: 08/03/2017 to review/reconsider the directions contained 
in the above referred letter with a request to intimate this office 
in case of further action, on
therein. The last Para of the letter is reproduced as under;-
“In the light of the above facts and circumstances, there 
exists no ground to file an application U/Section 12 (2) of the 
Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 for resolving the matter rather 
strong and bold actions required to be taken by the Revenue 
Department vested with, specifically in connection with the 
cancellation of the mutation in question, therefore, it is 
requested that the letter No. SO (Lit)/LD 10-23 (1) Rev/2435- 
58 W/E dated: 24/01/2017 for filing application under 
section 12 (2) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 may 
please be reviewed and reconsidered with the intimation to 
this office, in the best interest of the Government”, 
the letter is attached herewith as Annexure-E.

9. That thereafter, acting upon this office letter referred in the 

preceding Para, the Law PAs and HRs Department through vide 
letter No. SO(Lit/LD/10-23(l)Rev/2017/9237-42, 

14/03/2017 with a copy endorsed to this office and all concerned 
asked the Secretary to Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Revenue & 
Estate Department for the submission of his comments 

proceed further in the matter. Copy of the letter is attached 
herewith as Annexure-F.

as

an

the basis of the ground mentioned

(7

Copy of

dated;

so as to

10. That consequent upon the letter ibid, the Assistant Secretary 
(RSsS) Board of Revenue, Peshawar, through vide letter No. 5524- 

27/R&S/C.P. No.820/2014 dated: 15/03/2017 with a copy 
endorsed to this office asked the Deputy Commissioner, Dera 
Ismail Khan to furnish comments in order to proceed further in
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the matter. Copy of the letter is attached herewith as Annexure-
G.

11. That prior to the case titled as Ujala Andaleeb VS Central 
Government a case titled as Muhammad Aziz Jan VS Government 
of KPK and Others were pending adjudication in the Court of 
Learned Additional District Judge, VII, Dera Ismail Khan and it is 
needless to mention here that the suit of the plaintiff in the case 
ibid had been dismissed by the court of learned Civil Judge, III, 
Dera Ismail Khan vide order dated: 09/06/2003. Copy of the 
judgment/Order is attached herewith as Annexure-H.

That during the pendency of the case titled as Muhammad 
Aziz and Others VS Govt, of KP and others Ujala Andalib filed a 
civil suit in the court of learned civil judge, IV, Dera Ismail Khan 
dated; 31/01/2008 on the same subject matter i.e. land (which 
was also the subject matter of the case titled as Muhammad 
Aziz Jan and Others Vs Govt, of KP and others) which was 
decreed ex-parte and in which the Government was not a party 
and the suit being between private parties wherein the Revenue 
Department rushed to impose a strange decree upon the 
department. Copy of the judgment is herewith attached as 
Annexure-I.
That the revenue officials being well aware of the above mentioned 
case were so much in a hurry that despite the enactment of the 
Displaced Persons Laws (Repeal) Act, 1975 and clear ban on 

fresh allotment of the evacuee property issued a fresh Robakar in 
favour of a person who neither appeared before the trial court 
nor having any existence whatsoever and thus executed the ex- 
parte decree against the government for reasons best known to 
the revenue officials and that being in favor of the real judgment 

debtor/defendant as is well cleared from the mutations. Copies of 
the mutations are attached herewith as Annexure-J.
That even the revenue officers and officials did not bother to 
honor and comply with the judgment and order of the learned 
Additional District Jude, VII, Dera Ismail Khan vide order dated: 
25/11/2009 wherein the property had been declared the sole 
ownership of the Provincial Government by virtue section 3 of 

the Act, ibid and wherein a copy of the judgment/order had 
been intimated to the Chief Secretary N.W.F.P (Now KP) for 
further necessary action as is much clear from the operation 

part of the judgment. Copy of the judgment/order is attached 
as Annexure-K.
That the judgment/order of the Additional District Judge, VII, 
Dera Ismail Khan had been upheld by the Honourable High Court 
Peshawar, Bench, Dera Ismail 

dated:04/11/2013. Copy of the order/judgment is attached 
herewith as Annexure-L.
That thereafter the plaintiff/petitioner filed a petition in the 

August Supreme Court of Pakistan which was also dismissed by 
the August Supreme Court of Pakistan for non-prosecution vide 
order dated: 27/11/2014 followed by the dismissal of restoration 
application vide order dated: 13/03/2015. Copies of the orders 
are attached herewith as Annexure-M & N respectively.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Khan vide order

16.
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r?. That the allegations contained in the charge sheet and statement 
of allegations are totally false, illegal, frivolous, having no truth in 
the eyes of law and is the concealment of real facts of the case 
from the august Supreme Court of Pakistan by the persons 
representing the Government for the reasons best known to them. 
That the very opening words of the Paragraph in the statement of 

allegations/charge sheet contains wordings regarding 
inquiry in connection with the issuance of fresh 
the Deputy District Officer (R)/Deputy
Commissioner, Dera Ismail Khan for attestation of mutation of 
land measuring 244-Kanals & 16-Marlas (Which in facts 
measuring to 2441-Kanals 66 approximately 10-Marlas) being 
the exclusive ownership of the Provincial Government after the 
determination of the same land from the court of learned Civil 
Judge, VII, Dera Ismail Khan up to the August Supreme Court of 
Pakistan.

18.
the

Roabakar by 
Settlement

That in Para II, of the Charge Sheet I have been charged with 
misconduct while as per the definition of the term misconduct 

under Rule 2 sub-rule (1) the acts / omissions (which are not 
acceptable) do not fall under the definition of misconduct.
That it is also stated that I have objections within the 
parameters of Rule 10 (1) (a) of the Efficiency 66 Discipline 
Rules,
Committee to the extent

19.

20.

2011 upon the constitution of the Inquiry
of officer at Serial No.2 (ii) 

namely Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicitor Law 

Department, being the violation of the 
Rule 10 (l)(a) of the Efficiency 66 Discipline Rules, 2011, 
principles of natural justice, equity, law and rules for the 
time being in force and also being an interested party as well. 
That the undersigned have already filed objection petition to the 
Honourable Chief Minister Govt, of KP, Peshawar against the 
inquiry officer at Serial No. ii of the letter No. SO (G) (LD)l- 
19/2014/PF/19835-39 W/E dated: 05/07/2017. Copy is 
attached herewith as Annexure- N-I.

instant rule i.e.

21.

22. That when the Revenue Department was inquiring into the 
issuance of fresh Roabakar dated: 18/03/2009 regarding the 
illegal allotment of evacuee property as is clearly envisaged form 

the charge sheet/statement of allegations then how the 
undersigned was directed to file an application under section 
12(2) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 and although 
inquires are complete and responsibilities have been fixed but no 
action against the delinquent officers/officials have been taken 
till today rather
this respect copy of the letter No. PB: 49 dated: 01/09/2015 is 
attached herewith as

various

making the undersigned a scapegoat. In

Annexure-O for ready reference and 
copy of the Roabakar upon which the opinion of legal advisor is 

endorsed dated: 18/03/2009 and against whom the reference is 
pending adjudication in the National Accountability Bureau is 
attached herewith as Annexure- O-I.
That a4 is well cleared from the issuance of Roabkar, the property 

of the Provincial Government and that despite of the clear 
directions/order of the Additional District Judge, VII, Dera Ismail

23.
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Khan had been allotted through a Roabakar firstly to a person 
who had no existence at all namely Mr. Sadiq-Ul-Hassan (his 

legal heirs) and whose case had already been decided in the year 
1971 by the competent authority, and then to Ujala Andalib 
(although there was no need to refer the ex~parte decree rather 
simple statement of the legal heirs of Sadiq-Ul-Hassan but it 
was due to the non-existence and being fictitious persons the 
legal heirs of Sadiq-Ul-Hassan were not available and thus 
violating the mandate of law regarding effecting/causing 
mutations. Copies of the mutations are attached herewith as 
Annexure-P.
That in the instant case various inquiries have been conducted 
regarding the issuance of fresh Rubakar by the Revenue 
Department and responsibilities of the Revenue officers and 
Revenue officials have been already fixed but no action has been 
taken against them till to date.
That if the application under section 12(2) of the Code of Civil 
Procedure, 1908 has been accepted then the property of the 
Provincial Government, would not be returned to its formal status 
because the property had been already transferred by the 

Revenue Officers/Officials through the issuance of fresh Robakar 
as is well cleared from the mutations caused/effected in favour of 
the so-called legal heirs of so-called Sadiq-Ul-Hassan unless & 
until the said Roabakar and mutations are cancelled by the 
Revenue Department. Copies of the mutations are already 
attached.
That it is astonishing to note that the Revenue Department has 
already cancelled mutations No. 3656 & 3657 even instead of 
the presence of the Banking Court Decree of property 

situated in village/Mouza Babar but in the instant case the 
Revenue Department is reluctant to cancel the mutations 
and that being due to ex-parte/no decree at all against 
the Revenue Department which is also included in the ten 
thousands Kanals (10,000) regarding which the august 
Supreme Court of Pakistan has taken suo moto action 
and the case is still pending. Copies of the mutations are 
attached herewith as Annexure-Q & R respectively.
That the undersigned is not guilty of misconduct or any other act 
and omission but gave a dissenting opinion with the request to 
review/reconsider the directions contained in the letter referred 
above and that being in the light of the well known judgment of 
the august Supreme Court of Pakistan reported as FLD 2013 SC 
195 Paragraph No. 22 (iii) and in pursuance of the opinion of the 
undersigned addressed to the Deputy Solicitor 
Department was reviewing/reconsidering the directions 

envisaged from the letters referred above. Copy of the above 
reported judgment of the august Supreme Court of Pakistan is 
attached herewith as Annexure-S.
That in such like circumstance the undersigned was having no 
other option but to wait for further directions of the Law 

Department regarding filing of an application under section 12 (2) 
of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 which has neither been

24.

25.

26.

27.

the Law 
as is

28.

A
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undersigned till the eventful day.issued nor conveyed to the 
Therefore, the allegations contained in the charge sheet and

not justified and having
even does not appeal to a

nostatements of allegations are 
footings in the eyes of law rather 

prudent mind.
That the undersigned has also submitted a detailed report vide 
this office letter No. 335/SGP dated: 29/03/2017 to the Worthy 

Secretary Law Parliamentary Affairs
Department Govt, of KP, Peshawar regarding the filing of 
application under section 12(2) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 
1908 and also regarding the order of the August Supreme Court 
of Pakistan dated: 22/03/2017. Copy of the report is attached

29.

Human Rightsand
an

herewith as Annexure-T.
That even after the submission of the report ibid, the Secretary 
Law Parliamentary Affairs & Human Rights Department filed a 
review petition against the order of the August Supreme Court of 

Pakistan dated: 22/03/2017 wherein all the correspondence 
which has took place among the Law Department, the Office of 

the undersigned and Revenue Department have been concealed 

for the reasons best known to him and just shifting of the burden 

although illegally and without any justification upon 
undersigned. Copy of the review petition is already attached for 

ready reference. '
That it is a famous principles of law “that a man may lie but 

circumstances do not lie”.
That the opinion so given by the undersigned 
faith and up to the best of my capability, in the best interest of 

the Government. The previous Service record of the undersigned 

reflects that during the 18 years of Service there has been no 
complaint even of a very meager nature against the undersigned 

and was awarded A-.I ACRs throughout my career.
That prior to my present place of posting the undersigned 
working in the same capacity at various stations. During my 
tenure the undersigned have been conducted numerous cases on 
behalf of the Provincial Government and has been protected the 
rights of the government quite efficiently, diligently without any 
complaint from any quarter. In recognition of my services the 
undersigned have been awarded a number of commendations 

certificates in addition to cash awards.
That being innocent in the instant case and being falsely involved 
by overloading with the biarden of others and being made a 
scapegoat for no reasons at all I definitely want to be heard in 
person for the rebuttal of the allegations leveled against me.
That the undersigned has also filed a petition in the august 
Supreme Court of Pakistan in connection with the orders dated:

■ 22/03/2017 and 07/06/2017 so as to expunge the remarks 

against the undersigned.

30.

the

31.

purely in goodwas32.

was33.

34.

35.

PRAYER:-
Therefore, in the light of the above facts and circumstances it 

is most respectfully prayed that the undersigned may very kindly be
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^ exonerated/absolved from the allegations being all the allegations 

completely false', illegal and having no truth in the eyes of law, against 
. the facts and thus baseless and the charge sheet/statement of 

allegations may very kindly be filed without any further proceedings 

please.
- '

That my reply contains seven pages (07) and I have endorsed my 
signature on the side of each page along with Annexure- A to 
Annexure- T consisting of one hundred and six pages (106- pages)

are*
/

!
■}

l/T

c
(MUSTAFA KAMAL) 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 
DISTRICT TANKC

«
HidaVS'

■'f
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OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

DISTRICT. TANK
No. JDA Dated the Tank /____/2017

To

The Honourable Chief Minister, 

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar.

Through: Proper Channel.

Subject: INQUIRY/DISCIPLINARY ACTION AGAINST MR. MUSTAFA KAMAL. 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, D.I.KHAN fNOW TANK!.

OgJECTIONS ON INQUIRY OFFICER AT SERIAL No.2 
NAMELY. MR.SHAKEEL ASGHAR. DEPUTY SOLICITOR LAW
DEPARTMENT.

Respected Sir^
Reference to the letter No.SO(G)(LD)1-19/20I4/29835-39 

W/E dated: 05/07/2017 the undersigned submit the following 
objections to the extent of inquiry officer being part of the inquiry 

^UahJAehSOOd committee at Serial No.ftij of the above referred letter namely,
Hidaya/w” Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicitor, Law PAs & HRs

^dvoca^ Department, KP, Peshawar as under:-
Dis n - * -p inquiry committee has been constituted under Rule 10(1) (a)

of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Efficiency & Discipline Rules, 2011.
2. That the rule ibid runs as under:-

^^Procedure to be followed by competent authority where 
inquiry is necessary. (1) If the competent authority decides that it is 
necessary to hold an inquiry officer against the accused under rule 5, 
it shall pass an order of inquiry in writing, which shall include:- 
(a) Appointment of an inquiry officer or any inquiry committee, 

provided that the inquiry officer or the inquiry committee, as the 
case may be, shall be of a rank senior to the accused and where 
two or more accused are proceeded against jointly, the inquiry 
officer or the convener of the inquiry committee shall be of a rank 
senior to the senior most accused.

3. That appointment of Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicitor, Law
Department is by itself clear violation of the rule ibid, being the 
accused/ undersigned and Mr. Sha.keel Asghar are of the same rank.

4. That as the directions regarding filing of an application under section 
12 (2) of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 has been issued by the 
Deputy Solicitor, Law Department, therefore, his appointment 

inquiry officer is against the principles of natural justice, equity, Laws 
and rules for the time being in force.

5. That the undersigned has no confidence in the Deputy Solicitor, Law
Department namely, Mr. Shakeel Asghar, because of the principl 
of bias.

6. That the Deputy Solicitor, Law Department is a party to the whole 

proceedings and he would never deviate from his own stance, 
although he has never approached to the relevant record and facts of

as an

es
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the case rather would stress on the legality of his own opinion 

although not legal
I

Therefore, in the lights of the above facts and circumstance, it is most 
respectfully prayed, that any other impartial officer instead of Mr.
Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicitor, Law Department may please be 
appointed outside the Law Department to conduct the inguiry in the 
best interest of justice in accordance with law and rules for the time 

being in force.

(MUSTAFA KAMAL) 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 

DISTRICT TANK
Dated the Tank /J /_6j_/2017/DACTkNo.

Copy forwarded for information to:-
1. The PS to Secretary Law PAs & HRs, Depth KP, Peshawar.
2. The Deputy Secretary Administration, Law Depth KP, Peshawar.
3. The Secretary Public Service Commission, KP, Peshawar.
4. The Deputy Solictor, Law PAs & HRs Depth KP, Peshawar.

A

(MUSTAFA KAMAL) 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 
DISTRICT TANK

I
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; Govirnmint of Khybbr Pakhtiohkhwa 
LAW. PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS & 

human RIGHTS Department

V

SO (G)(Lp) l-l9/2014/PFy<^^
NO.
Dated Peshawarthe Sep, 25,,2017

To

Mr. Mustafa Kamal, 
District Attorney Tank.

Subject: SHOW CAUSE NOTICE.

I am directed to refer to the subject noted above and to enclose herewith a 

copy of show cause Notice containing the tentative Major penalty of REMOVAL FROM 

SERVICE along with inquiry report conducted by inquiry committee comprising Mn 

Javed Anvyar (PCS-SG-20) Secretary, Public Service Commission, Khyber 

Pakhtunkhwa and Mr. Shakeel Asghar (BS-19) Deputy Solicitor Lavi/ Department.

You are directed to submit yout reply, if any within seven (07) days or not 

then fifteen (15) days of the delivery of this letter, otherwise, it will be presumed 

that you hove nothing to put in your defense and ex-parte action will follov;.

more

You are further directed to intimate whether you desire to be heard in
person or otherv/ise.

e' m.

(Momin Khan) 
Section Officer (General)

Endst. No. & Date Even:
Copy is forwarded to:-

1. PS to Secretary Law Department

2. P.S to Secretary Establishment Peshawar.
3. Master file.

Sect! nSral)T

. .1

Mustafa Kamal.docx

I
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SHOW CAUSE NOTICE
W,

I, Pervez Khattak, Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa as competent 
authority, under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants ( Efficiency 
and Discipline) Rules, 2011, do hereby serve you, Mr Mustafa Kamah Ex 
District Attorney D.I.Khan (Now District Attorney Tank ) as follows:

That consequent upon the completion of inquiry Conclucted 
acjainst you by the Inquiry Committee and you were given * 
opportunity of hearing as required under the rules.

On going through the findings/recommendations of the Inquiry 
Committee, the material on record and other connected papers 
including your defence before the Inquiry Officer/Committee

(1)

(li)

I am satisfied that you have committed the following 
acts/omisslons specified In rule 3 of the said rules;
2.

s
(a) ceased to be efficient

(b) guilty of misconduct

As a result thereof, I, as competent authority, have tentatively decided to 

impose upon you the fullovvinj penalty under rule 4 of the said rules.

3.

W\ \(iii)
(Iv)

You are,, therefore, required to show cause as to why the 
aforesaid penalty ohould not be imposed upon you and also iikiniate whether 
you desire to be rieard in p.crsidn. '

If no reply to this notice is received within seven days or not 
more than fifteen days of its delivery, it shall presumed that you have no 
defence to put in and irt that case an ex-parte action shall be taken against 

,you.

4.

V

5.

6. A copy of the findings of the inquiry committee is enclosed.

(PERVEZ KHATTAK)
CHIEF MINISTER, KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA/ 

COMPETENT AUTHORITY

lidaysi USiah fflehsoofi
Advocate High Court- 
District Bar,D.I.Khan

Mr. Mustafa Kama! 
Ex-District Attorney D.LKhan 
Now District Attorney Tank

i.
" ^
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* !0' OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY.
DISTRICT TANK.■•a .

/Di4 Dated the Tank /____/2017

To,
The Worthy Secretary,
Law Parliamentary Affairs & HRs Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar,

Subject: Revlv to Show Cause Notice Vide Letter No. SO (G) 
(LD) 1-19/2014/PF/26408-11 W/E dated: 25/09/2017.

Respected Sir,

Enclosed please find herewith reply of the undersigned in 
connection with the subject captioned above for further necessary action 
please.

/
/

(DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
DISTRICT TANK 

Dated the Tankp9^ f^/.fO /2017/DANo,
f

Copy Forwarded for Information to:-
1. The Section Officer General, Law Department, KP, Peshawar.
2. The PS to Secretary Establishment, KP, Peshawar,
3 - 4

(DISTRICT ATTORNEY) 
DISTRICT TANK

Hidaya?wS^ehsood
Advocate High Court 
District Bur.D.tKhan

%

\



OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY.
DISTRICT. TANK

No/QUoIi/DA Dated the Tank / fO / 2017

Subject: REPLY TO SHOW CAUSE NOTICE VIDE LETTER NO.SO (G) 

(LD) 1-19/2014/PF/26408-11 W/E DATED: 25/09/2017.

Respected Sir,
In response to the show cause notice I Mr. Mustafa Kamal 

(District Attorney, Tank) most respectfully submit 
under:-

as

1. That the undersigned being District Attorney is having 
unblemished Service Record and having qualified/passed the 
Public Service Commission exams twice and have not given any 

opportunity to the Law Department to complain against the 
undersigned through approximately 18 years of my Service and

' served the department to the best of my efforts and ability.
2. That the inquiry has been conducted by the inquiry committee 

through its respected members although the undersigned has 
objected over the very constitution of the committee in respect of 
its one member namely Shakeel Asghar (the then Deputy 
Solicitor, Law Department) being he was legally not authorized to 
conduct the inquiry against me as' it is the violation of the rule 
under which the committee has been constituted. In spite of the 
objections already mentioned clearly in Para No.,20 of the reply 
submitted in connection with statement of allegations/charge 
sheet in very clear terms. On this sole ground, the inquiry 
proceedings is nullity in the eyes of law.

3. That the Law Department vide its letter No. SO (Lit)/LD/ 10-23 (1) 

Rev/2017/2453-58 W/E dated: 24/01/2017 and copy endorsed to 
the office of the undersigned, coupled by the minutes of the meeting 
of the scrutiny committee, directed the office of the Deputy 
Commissioner, D.I.Khan to approach the office of the undersigned 
for submission of application under section 12 (2) CPC. In response 
to the letter ibid, the undersigned through this office letter 
requested the Law Department to review the decision whereon the 
law department asked the Revenue Department to submit 
comments and a copy endorsed to the office of the undersigned. 
Therefore, the undersigned was having no other option but to wait 
for further directions of the Law Department. On this ground too, 
the undersigned have been made a scapegoat without any 

act/omission although illegally and against the established rules 
and principles of natural justice.

^^jjhat the instant inquiry is the result of misstatement of the then 
^^^^dditional Deputy Commissioner, D,I.Khan namely Umar Javid in 

Supreme Court of Pakistan and thus he concealed the 
facts and official record and thus not properly informed 

District BanD.tteia^ugust Supreme Court of Pakistan. In the subsequent 

proceedings despite of the wrong/false statement of the then 
Additional Deputy Commissioner, D.LKhan the

AdvaCu...

case was not
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properly pursued and unfortunately the undersigned was blamed 
without any fault on my part illegally and for the purpose of ulterior 

motives and for the burial of all the inquiries conducted in 
connection with the loss of the property in question.

5. That the Inquiry Committee despite of the objections made in Para 
No.20 of the reply (already submitted) conducted the inquiry and 
has not mentioned an3^here in the entire proceedings this glaring 
fact. On this score as well, the entire proceedings has no weight in 
the eyes of law and specifically the KP Efficiency & Discipline Rules, 
2011.

6. That the Inquiry Committee deviated from the record and 

mentioned in the inquiry report that the undersigned has not 
attached the relevant judgments of the August Supreme Court of 
Pakistan and courts subordinate thereto, although the Committee 
admitted all the annexures in its certificate i.e. Annexures with the 
reply of the undersigned consisting of one hundred and six (106) 

pages. The Inquiry Committee instead of the availability of 
judgments skipped the same and thus blamed the undersigned 
without no reason whatsoever. The judgments are very much clear 
and if reference is made to the same the entire game of those who 
are involved would come to day light.

7. That this office letter dated: 14/03/2017 has never been made part 
of the record which is the veiy base of the instant inquiry and 

remarks of the August Supreme Court of Pakistan but just 
mentioned in the inquiry proceedings that the undersigned has not 
filed the said petition because the Government was not party to the 
said suit (Although the suit was filed under section 24 of the 
Specific Relief Act and as per section 43 of the Act, ibid, the decree 
is not binding upon any person who is not party to a suit).

r Although, the undersigned has mentioned various grounds therein 
with the request to review the decision.

I 8. That the Inquiry Officer namely, Shakeel Asghar (the then Deputy 

Solicitor,

&

Law Department) has recorded once again the 
statement of Rehabilitation Assistant, namely, Athar Wasim,
in the absence of the undersigned and the undersigned has not 
been given any information and chance to cross-examine the said 
witness. The record provided during the statement by the said 
witness has been wrongly interpreted by the Inquiry Committee 
because of the fact, that there is no direction from any court, 
regarding the issuance of Robakar. The said order of the court is 
very much clear and is only for the disposal of the case being the 
Decree Holder stated before the court, that Patwari has already 
effected/caused mutation in his favor, therefore, he does not want 
to pursue the execution petition.

9. That the Inquiry Committee has mentioned delay on the part of the 
undersigned on the one hand and on the other hand admitted the 
delay as justified, by the undersigned. There is no delay on the part 

of the undersigned as the undersigned has immediately returned 
the letter of the Deputy Commissioner in original with the 
directions to provide complete attested record for the filing of the 
application under section 12 (2) CPC, 1908 and deputation of a well 

conversant officer but of no avail. Although, the inquiiy committee
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has skipped the letter ana showed the ignorance of the revenue 

department/ Deputy Commissioner office in this regard. The 
Inquiry Committee must have asked the 
keeper/Dispatcher/Receiver of the Deputy Commissioner office to 

make known the letter ibid but never bother to do so and thus the 
undersigned was blamed without any justification.

That on one side, the Inquiry Committee suggested for the 
investigation/Inquiry of the case in order to bring to justice all 
those who are responsible for the loss of the said property while 
the other hand declared the undersigned guilty which is beyond 
the prudent mind and does not appeal to a prudent mind.

That the Inquiry Committee has admitted the issuance of 
Robakar in the year 2009 (although with wrong interpretation of 
the court order mentioned ibid) but the Scrutiny Committee of 
which the Inquiry Officer namely, Shakeel Asghar is a member has 
issued direction for filing of an application under section 12(2) CPC, 
1908 instead of knowing the fact, that limitation period against the 
Revenue Department/Deputy Commissioner office would be 

counted legally from the date on which the Roabakar has been 
issued. On this score as well, when the inquiry officer namely, 
Shakeel Asghar (and Being the member of Scrutiny Committee 

well) was well known with the law of limitation issued direction for 
filing an application under section 12 (2) CPC, 1908. Thus the 
entire proceedings are nullity in the eyes of law besides the stance 
of the undersigned has been clearly admitted by the inquiry 
committee.

That the Scrutiny Committee of the Law Department has not 
even bothered to scrutinize the record of the case properly and with 
due care and caution as is well envisaged from the admissions 
made by the Inquiry Committee in its report (as the Scrutiny 

I Committee mentioned only 244 Kanals while in another place 2438 
Kanals 9 Marlas) while in fact, the property which has been 
transferred is 2441 Kanals and 10 Marlas which the Inquiry 
Committee came to know from the reply of the undersigned and the 

statement of Patwari Concerned during inquiry proceedings and 
before that the scrutiny committee was unaware at all from the 

actual record. Therefore, the undersigned has brought the true 
facts in the notice of the competent authority and that specifically 
in the light the judgment of the August Supreme Court of Pakistan 
reported as PLD 2013 SC 195 which is already attached for ready 
reference and thus committed no illegal act or omission 
whatsoever.

That the Inquiry Committee has declared that as per the 
Evacuee Property and Displaced Persons Law Repeal Act, 1975, all 

evacuee property stands transferred to the Provincial Government 
but Neither the Scrutiny Committee took any notice nor the 

Revenue Department bothered to comply with the directions issued 
to the Government by the learned court i.e. the Court of Civil Judge 

to the August Supreme Court of Pakistan wherein the subject 

matter of the instant case has been declared the property of the 
Provincial Government with the directions to take necessary action. 
Even the Law Department and Revenue Department did not bother

record

10.

on

11.

as

12.

13.



> 4

to have issued any directions to the Revenue Department to 
transfer the evacuee property in the name of the Provincial 
Government which is well cleared form the mutation mentioned in 
the inquiry report and all the existing revenue record of the district 

Dera Ismail Khan. Furthermore, the Law Department till the year 
2014 was in practice of appointment of legal advisors for these sort 
of cases pertaining to the Central Government which is a clear 

proof that the revenue department do not want to transfer the 
evacuee property in the name of the Provincial Government besides 
its allotment instead of the ban as per the Act, ibid. This glaring 
fact is further very much clear from the opinion of the Legal Advisor 
available on the Robakar.

That the Patwari concerned while recording statement before 
the Inquiry Committee clearly admitted that the property in 

question has been effected/mutated through the issuance of 
Robakar and not a court decree. While the Rehabilitation Assistant 
stated in his additional statement recorded by inquiry officer 
17/08/2017 that the Robakar has been issued on the court decree. 
If for the sake of arguments this stance is accepted (although totally 

wrong and false) then why the decree has not been challenged in 
the year 2009? This whole story clearly depicts the ulterior motives 
of the Revenue Department and the illegality caused by them for 
the reasons best known to them and till date no action whatever 
has been taken against those who have already been declared 
responsible in various 

sacrificed for no valid reasons at all.
That the Inquiry Committee has admitted in the inquiry report 

that the undersigned has not caused any loss to the government 
exchequer but the committee declared that the allegations against 
the undersigned stand proved. This stance of the inquiry committee 
is illegal and unjustified "completely. The undersigned has not 
caused any loss to the government exchequer rather safeguarded 
the interest of the government by bringing the true picture of the 
entire game to the notice of the competent authority timely of which 
the scrutiny committee has not taken any notice. In such like facts 
and circumstances when there is no loss to the government 
exchequer due to the undersigned and then declaring the guilt of 
the undersigned under rule 4 of the Efficiency and Discipline Rules, 
2011 does not appeal to a man of conscience.

That the Inquiry Officer namely, Shakeel Asghar, (the then 
Deputy Solicitor, Law Department) (being Member of the Scrutiny 
Committee) tried his best to shift the whole burden over the 
shoulders of the undersigned without any justification being he 

was interested party and was trying his best to save his own skin 
at the cost of the undersigned and thus concealed the real picture 
from the notice of the competent authority despite of the objections 

made by the undersigned regarding his membership of the Inquiry 
Committee. The inquiry Report clearly envisage his contradictory 
remarks.
That the undersigned is not guilty of misconduct or any other act 
and omission but gave a dissenting opinion with the request to 
review/reconsider the directions contained in the letter referred

14.

on

inquiries rather the undersigned was

15.

16.

17.
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above and that being in the light of the well-known judgment of 
the august Supreme Court of Pakistan reported as PLD 2013 SC 

195 Paragraph No. 22 (iii) and in pursuance of the opinion of the 
undersigned addressed to the Deputy Solicitor,
Department was reviewing/reconsidering the directions 
envisaged from the letters referred above. The Inquiiy committee 
thus skipped and not complied with the judgment of the August 
Supreme Court mentioned ibid in the words “ The decision of the 
Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 20/01/2017 in Law 
Department being the highest forum at Provincial Government 
level, needed immediate implementation to safeguard State 
interest and retrieve sate land out of land grabbers mafia 
without any argumentation, taking exceptions, reservations, 
raising objections or jumping to any other hostile or parallel 
conclusion”.
decision of the scrutiny committee on the grounds mentioned in 
the letter mentioned ibid .
That the Inquiry Officer, namely Shakeel Asghar (the then Deputy 

Solicitor, Law Department has played the role of Prosecutor 
(although objections have been made by the undersigned) and thus 
he has quietly succeeded in his ulterior motives and saved his 
skin by shifting burden over the shoulders of undersigned.

That the earlier reply submitted by the undersigned in 
response to the statement of allegations (SOA) may be considered 
part and parcel of the instant reply.
That being innocent in the instant case and being falsely involved 
by overloading with the burden of others and being made a 
scapegoat for no reasons at all I definitely want to be heard in 
person for the rebuttal of the allegations made in the report leveled 
against me.

the Law
as IS

The undersigned has only requested to review the

18.

own

19.

tv
0.

PRAYER;-
Therefore, in the light of the above facts and circumstances it is 

most respectfully prayed that the undersigned may very kindly be 
exonerated/ absolved from the allegations being all the allegations 
completely false, illegal and having no truth in the eyes of law, against 
the facts and thus baseless and the .instant show cause notice may very 
kindly be filed without any further proceedings please.

Note: The Relevant record is already attached with the previous 
reply.

are

(MUSTAFA KAMAL) 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

DISTRICT TANK
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

LAW, PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND HUMAN 
RIGHTS DEPARTMENT 

Dated Peshawar the 22-01-2018

NOTIFICATtON
i)

NO.SO(GVLD/1-19/2014/PF/.fs--;N- h - 

Attorney Tank was proceeded against under the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt; Servants (Efficiency & 

Discipline) Hules, 2011,

WHEREAS Mr. Mustafa Kamal (BS-19) Districtw

2. AND WHEREAS, Mr. Javid Anwar, (PCS SG BS-20), Secretary Public Service 

Commission Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicitor Law Department were, 

appointed enquiry officers to conduct inquiry against the accused officer.

3, AND WHEREAS, the Inquiry officers after having'examined the charges, evidence on 

record and explanation of the accused officer has submitted the report.

AND WHEREAS, the competent authority afforded the opportunity of personal hearing 
to the accused officer on 06-12-2017. i
4.

5. NOW, THEREFORE, the Competent Authority, after having considered the .charges, 

evidence on record, the explanation of the accused officer and defense offered by the accused officer 

during personal hearing and exercising his powers under Rule-14' of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 

Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011 has been pleased to impose major 

penalty of '‘reduction to the lower pay scale from; BS-19 to BS-18'’ upon Mr. Mustafa Kamal District 

Attorney Tank with immediate effect".

SECRETARY |
Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, i 

Law, Parliamentary Affairs and Human 
Rights DepartmentAdvocate H.gh court.

Principal Secretary to Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar.
2- District Attorney Tank.
3- District Accounts Officer Tank.
4- PS to Chief Secretary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.’
5- PS to Secretary Establishment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
6- PS to Secretary Law Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

Officer concerned.
8- The Manager, Govt Printing Press, Peshawar.
9- Master file. ■ ^
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(Mohammad Yasin)

Section Officer (General)
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Government OF Khvber Pakhtunkhwa 
LAW. PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS & HUMAN RIGHTS 

Department

Dated: Peshawar the 22.01.2018
; I

Notifica*'ion: ‘ >

The Competent Authority is pleased to authorized Mr.No. SOfCl/LD/l-19/2014/PF: /
/

Mustafa Kamal (BS-18} to continue working as District Attorney Tank in his own pay scale with
immediate effect till further order in public interest.

Secretary to Govt: of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa 
Law/Parliamentary Affairs & Human Rights 

' Department

I'i

Ends: No. & Date Even:
Copy Forwarded to:

1. The DistrictAttorney Tank.,
2. The District Accounts Officer, Tank.
3. The PS to Secretary Law Department. 

Officer concerned.
5. Master file.
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(Muhammad Yasin) C

: Section Officer (General)
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Office Of The District Attorney
Tank

IF/_^Fz/ 2018/DA

“

To,

The Worthy Secretary, Law Parliamentary Affairs & Human Rights Department 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Subject:

REVIEW PETITION AGAINST THE IMPOSITION OF PUNISHMENT OF THE KIND
"REDUCTION TO THE LOWER PAY SCALE FROM BS-19 TO BS-IS*^ IMPOSED VIDE
NOTIFICATION NO. SO (G)/LD 1-19/2014/PF/2838-45 DATED: 22:01:2018.
RECEIVED VIDE DIARY NO. 09/12 PM DATED: 30/01/2018. BY THE COMPETENT
AUTHORITY. THE SECRETARY LAW, LAW DEPARTMENT. KPK.

i
Respected Sir,

Please enclosed find here with the subject captioned review petition of the 

undersigned for onward submission to the competent authority and further necessary action 
please.

1%
MUSTAFA KAMAI

Hiday^'3h Mehsood
Advocate High Court- 
District 3ar,D.l.Khan

(DISTRICT ATTORNEY TANK)

1
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To,

The Appellate Authority,
The Worthy Chief Minister, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Through: Proper Channel.

Subject: review petition against the imposition 
OF PUNISHMENT OF THE KIND *«REDUCTION TO
THE LOWER PAY SCALE FROM BS-19 TO BS- 
18^* IMPOSED VIDE NOTIFICATION NO.
SOfGWLD/l-19/2014/PF/2838-45
22:01:2018. RECEIVED VIDE DIARY NO. 09/12
PM DATED: 30/01/2018. BY THE COMPETENT
AUTHORITY. THE SECRETARY LAW. LAW

DATED:

DEPARTMENT. KPK.

Memo of representation:

Respected Sir,

/, Mustafa Kamal District Attorney, Tank, (BS-19) has 
been aggrieved beyond measure over award of punishment of 
the kind Reduction to lower pay scale form BS-19 to BS-18 
inflicted on me by the Secretary Law Department, without 
observing due process of law and rules made thereunder.

FACTS AND ASSUBtIPTION OF THE CASE

Brief facts and’ assumption leading to my humble review
petition are as under:-

1. That the petitioner belongs to a respectable family and have a 
dignified and integrated status among the family, society. 
Bench, the Bar and colleagues.

2. That the petitioner joined Police Department as Prosecuting 
Sub-Inspector on 22/04/1999 through Public Service 
Commission and successfully completed all the courses and 
passed all the exams with credit

3. That the nomenclature of the petitioner’s post was changed 
from Prosecuting Sub-Inspector to Assistant Public Prosecutor 
on 18/02/2002 and thus served in the Prosecution Directorate 
under Home and Tribal Affairs Department with no complaint 
from any quarter.

4. That on 29/09/2005 the petitioner was again selected as
Additional Government Pleader, by qualifying the exam

Public Service Commission and was 
i^^lWeh Additional Government Pleader in Law Department,

Advocaio Hiqh Co"'5f^ 
district Bar D i on his untiring services for the cause of

* -^^^^^■^^epartment the petitioner was promoted to the Post of 
Government Pleader, BS-18 on 31/12/2010.

6. That on 09/08/2012 the post of the petitioner was upgraded 
from BS-18 to BS-19 and the petitioner was posted as Senior 
Government Pleader (BS-19) and currently the nomenclature of 
the post stands changed from that of Senior Government 
Pleader to District Attorney. The petitioner is currently serving



in Law Department as District Attorney (BS-19) in District 
Tank although presently in BS-18 consequent to the 
implementation of the impugned order.

That the petitioner has served the Law Department as 
District Attorney, in various districts of the province i.e. Dera 
Ismail Khan, Lakki, Bannu and Tank with utter satisfaction of 
the high ups and with no complaint whatsoever except the 
present one although false, baseless and illegal and thus 
maintained a decent and outstanding status among the 
Government departments. Bench, Bar and colleagues.

That the conduct, loyalty to Government cause, competency 
and courage exhibited by the petitioner remained above board 
during the entire career. The petitioner was rewarded and 
awarded numerous commendation certificates besides cash 
awards too.

That the opinion rendered by the petitioner, which provided 

for award of the impugned punishment, was purely in good faith 

and up to the best of my capability in the best interest of 

government. The previous Service record of the petitioner reflects 

that during the entire career of 18 years of service there has been 

no complaint of even a very meager nature against him and the 

petitioner was awarded A-I PERs throughout entire career. 
Hence, the sudden imposing of major penalty upon the petitioner 

will amount to virtual death of honor and has caused 

professional humiliation to the petitioner among the colleagues, 
Bench, Bar and the department and extremely detrimental to the 

future career of the petitioner.

That while serving in the above capacity the petitioner was 
served with a charge sheet along with statement of allegations 
containing some false and frivolous allegation which was replied 
by the appellant with solid proof and denying all the allegations, 
(copy of the charge sheet , statement of allegation and the reply 
are annexure A,B & C) The reply may kindly be considered an 
integral part of the appeal.

That an inquiry committee was constituted whereby Mr 
javid ANWAR (PCS BS 20) and Mr Shakeel asghar Deputy 
solicitor (Bs 19) law department was nominated inquiry officer. 
That the petitioner has objected the constitution of the inquiry 
committee to the extent of Mr, ShakeelAsghar, ex-Deputy 
Solicitor Law Department, being not legally competent, and 
being interested officer (person) in the inquiry of the petitioner. 
Therefore, the entire proceedings conducted by such biased 
person has no legal footing and thus liable to be reviewed and 
set aside.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

That a slipshod inquiry was conducted by the inquiry 
committee without giving the opportunity of self-defense or 
personal hearing to the petitioner and recommended the 
petitioner for major penalty. However, the petitioner was never 
provided the finding of the inquiry report.

12.
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That upon the conclusion of the inquiry the petitioner was 
served with a show cause notice which was replied by the 
petitioner and requested for personal hearing . (copy of the Final 
show cause Notice and reply are D,E)

That without providing opportunity of personal hearing by 
the competent authority the petitioner was awarded punishment 
of ‘Reduction to lower pay scale from Bs 19 to Bs 18 vide 
impugn Notification No SO(G)/LD/1-9/2014/PF/2838-45 dated 
22/01/2018 , which was communicated vide diary No 09/12 
PM dated 30/01/2018 (copy of the impugn Notification is 
annexed as F)

That feeling aggrieved from the impugn Notification the 
petitioner now filling the instant petition on the following 
grounds.

13.

14.

15.

GROUNDS FOR THE REVIEW PETITION

1. That the impugned order is against the law, rules and 
facts on the record.

2. That the Secretary Law has passed the impugned order 
without proper perusal of the record and thus caused 
virtually condemned the petitioner on misconceived 
premises.

3. That the very constitution of the inquiry committee 
assigned to probe the matter was illegal and in violation 
of the rule under which it was required to be constituted.

4. That the petitioner had timely objected the constitution of 
the inquiry committee to the extent of Mr, Shakeel 
Asghar, ex-Deputy Solicitor, Law Department, being 
not legally competent, and being biased towards 
petitioner. Therefore, the entire proceedings conducted by 
a not very impartial committee has no legal footing and 
thus liable to be reviewed and set aside.

5. That the biased attitude of the above named inquiry 
officer is very much clear from the review petition 
preferred by the then Secretary Law, Mr. Muhammad 
Arifin, being the inquiry officer was assigned the task to 
submit the review petition in the august Supreme Court of 
Pakistan wherein material facts were concealed from the 
august Supreme Court of Pakistan.

6. That the inquiry committee has admitted that the 
petitioner has not caused any loss of a single penny to the 
government exchequer on one hand while on the other 
hand the said committee held that the allegations levelled 
against the petitioner stood proved which stance does not 
appeal to a prudent mind.

7. That while dealing with the case providing basis for 
award of impugned punishment the petitioner had 
rendered his opinion in the case in good faith and in the 
best interest of the government and in consonance with 
the judgments of the August Supreme Court of Pakistan, 
titled as PLD 2013 SC 195 which would suffice to 
support the opinion as rendered by the petitioner rather it 
was bounden duty of the petitioner as per the above case 
law.
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8. That the inquiry committee has also admitted the opinion 
of the petitioner declaring that the mutations in question 
were entered through a robakar and forged sale deed but 
in spite of such crystal clear facts the petitioner was made 
a scape goat without any fault whatsoever.

9. That the inquiry committee had also suggested a through 
. inquiry in the alleged mutations although various inquiries
had been conducted and responsibilities had already 
been fixed against those who were involved but no action 
whatsoever has been taken against them till date yet 
instead, the petition was sacrificed for no wrong at all. On 
this score too, the impugned order is liable to be set aside.

10. That it is pertinent to mention here that the questioned 
mutations clearly reflect that these were entered on the 
basis of Robakar in the year 2009 and not through court 
decree. Therefore, the impugned order is nullity in the eye 
of law yet the true facts have been buried and the land 
grabbers were given an opportunity to get undue 
advantage.

11. That neither the Scrutiny Committee nor the Revenue 
Officers/officials ever bothered to honour the verdicts of 
the learned Civil Judge, learned Additional District Judge, 
Honourable High Court and the August Supreme Court of 
Pakistan who have given unanimous decisions on this 
subject matter (property measuring 2441 Kanals 
approximately) and thus falsely and illegally pretended to 
have given effect to the ex~parte decree of the learned civil 
Judge, in another case although the government was not 
party to the said case and even no direction were issue to 
Government for its execution.

12. That the opinion render was in shape of 
request/information to review the order and the 
department also took action by calling comments from the 
concerned department in light of the review application. 
Hence the petitioner has got no option except to wait for 
further order when cognizance was taken.

13. That the petitioner has been condemned unheard as no 
opportunity of personal hearing has been provided by the 
competent authority further the competent authority 
cannot delegate power of personal hearing to any other 
official.

14. That the petitioner has not been provided right of fair 
trial as guaranteed by article 10-A of the Constitution of 
Islamic Republic of Pakistan 1973.

15. That the petitioner has been made escape goat as the 
real culprit has been set free without facing any 
proceedings hence the petitioner has been subjected to 
discrimination.

16. That the inquiry as well as other proceedings has not 
been carried out as per E & D Rules 2011 hence the 
impugn order is illegal

17. That the impugn order is against FR 29 as no specific 
period has been provided in the impugn order and only on 
this score too the impugn order is liable to be set-aside.
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That the petitioners rely upon on the record already 
attached with the previous replies rendered in 
consequence of departmental proceedings besides the 
grounds set up in this petition.

18.

PRAYER:-

On acceptance of’>the instant Review Petition it is. 
earnestly and very humbly requested of your good self to very 
kindly set aside the impugned order/ Notification No. 
SOfGt/LD/l-19/2014/PF/2838-45 dated: 22/01/2018 
whereby major penalty of “Reduction to lower Pay Scale from 
BS-19 to BS-18^’ has been imposed upon the petitioner and to 
re-instate/restore the petitioner to his original / former 
position with all allowances and back benefits and to 
exonerate the petitioner from the baseless, false, illegal and 
frivolous allegations charged against the petitioner.

Dated: / OSj/2018

(MUSTAFA KAMAL) 
DISTRICT y 

ATTORNEY 
DISTRICT TANK

A
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBtR PAKHTUNKHWA 

PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND HUMAN 
RIGHTS DEPARTMENT

Dated Peshawar the 07.06,2018

.A? LAW
My

NOTIFICATION
MO ».n^r.Wl ,1Vl-iq/2ni4/PF/ WHEREAS Mr, Mustafe Kamal District Attorney BS-19

& Discipline)
Tank was

Rules, 201 l;and

constituted wherein Mr, Javed Anwar, (PCS SG BSWHEREAS, an inquiry committee

20), Secreta.y Public Service Commission 
Law Department were appointed as enquiry officers to conduct inquiry against the accused officer; and

was2.
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa and Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Deputy Solicito!

after having examined the charges, evidence on lecoidWHEREAS, the Inquiry committee 

and explanation of the accused officer submitted report; and
3.

\

WHEREAS, the competent authority accorded the opportunity of peisonal heaiing to the
4.

accused officer; and

WHEREAS, the Competent Authority, after having considered the charges, evidence 

record, die explanation of the accused officer and defense offered by the accused officer during personal 

hearing and exereising his powers under Rule-14 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & 

Discipline) Rules, 201! was pleased to impose penally of “Reduction to lower scale (BS-18) upon Mi. Mustafa 

Kamal District Attorney fank with immediate effect, which was notified vide notification of even number dated

on
5.

22-01-2018; and
WHEREAS, Mr. Mustafa Kamal District Attorney {BS-18) Tank submitted review petition 

17 of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency & Discipline) Rules, 2011, and ^ 

THEREFORE, The Competent Authority after having considered the review petition of die 

officer and exercising his power under Rule-17(2)(b) of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Government Servants (Efficiency 

& Discipline) Rules,20n, liasbeen pleased to reduce penalty of “Reduction to the lower pay scale from BS-19 

lo Bsi 8'’ in to withholding of two annual increments for two years,.

6.

under Rules

7.

Chief Secretary 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,

^ xnci to theDis
I- Principal Secretary to Chief Minister Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Peshawar. 

-2- District Attorney Tank.
3- District Accounts Officer Tank.

PS to Chief Seci-etary Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar,
PS to Secretary Establishment Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.
PS to Secretary Law Department Khyber Pakhtunkhwa.

7- Officer concerned.
The Manager, Govt Printing Press, Peshawar.

9- Master file.

I

/
4-
5- •
6- .-a/ >

.7-.
8-

(Mo h a m nia d' Y as i n)
Section Officer (General)
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1 - 9.1 982

• oi' ly ioi^ * 09*06.^^00 3a ^ li 6«

■ ais FOR be-claratiou.

‘V- .. I -
■•;■

JUJjGMKuI'T: - -

T,t.LEj -i.suit _-,,vag iastituted 

tl:ie other ;-5Uit titled Muha^tunad

on 29h!5. 1982 while

A2i2 G'ar] v/g Govt toi

IV/PP waa Inatita-ted on 2% 9. 1982. The parti eg made

bheir appearai:i.ae s both the suite weie coiiSo lid at ed 

on 9» 1.1988 vide ordeir

CN)

aneet ho«5o in suit ho.-96

titled hoian.- YerSvi s Go vt; o £ KWh}? o£ 1 986. . The

tacts in briei ot bol-h the. caeee are as £o 1 lowr)■»_

IThe plaint i££ ©aladar etc 

decalatory oiit to the effect that the'

are seeking a

suit land

situated at Moaa Mondara meaeurinu 592;Kanale, the
\
,///7

detail of which hae beenr/ ■s.iven in the title of the 

to tnc pred eci e y 8or„ln_i.iit ere ot
//y p 1 at n 19 A-, 1 Iq •[; A-| dMOnA^Y’iA-D AYIF liHA-IS

civiiJucgc^nREuoi, «!=#»'«««
pera oi the plaintiffs Daf"ado,r etc vide Hh„ix ho.3'' 

^atect 28. 12.l9’h9.

• the lavA^ul

A
T.he p J-aliit if f e olairjiffd to be

owners /rid in poeaageion of1> suit

T
Ljfi



/ f 4 O'.:. J. t
/

\
P*. •

1^.

^•^'.^11, m

Vyiiich v/a^a allegedly auctioned by th*'^' "'^uelr
i'i\. " •; j ::

to •-;
Rehabilitation Department/ defendant II

. !
It was allei^ed that the- aaid auction 

ills Hal, void ^nd ineffective upon the rinht e 

of the plaintiffs. Tte .plaintiffs requested to

was
f

. t

Cancel the'said auction as defendguit Wo^B

hsi s HO t ,n 0 (5 Cj'pc e rfi with the suit land throunh

t ie alie ge d euoat iori.. The plaintiffs are 

seeking declaratioh alonnwith perpetual

iiaji4uct ioh against -the defend ante,, 

t iie.y ;■ ase : seeking po sseeslo.ri of 

anainet the liefoiid atrts.

in alternative

suit laiid

T.t:@ Q c n so 1 id ate d m it • Ho« 1 7/1 of 1 982

in which the ammended plaint was submitted
-1

: ■ I;

' on 22«2, 1986 vide order sheet jjo.BS'dated

B2.2.i98q £uid the. plaint if fa Atiiz 

seekluH declaration to the effect that the 

order passed by laefendant Ho.4 bearing ho.48i/PB
I

dt; 5* 8-1982 vide which differentgmut atiojas
I \

meutione^d in the title, o'f the suit

Jan etc ^re

i
t." ■i'-
i)

in
■jr 1

were recalled. ^>1 
■ h

Tne plaintiffs allseed that^the said letter

i.e 48i:/lji dt t5.3. 1982 was fornedj fictitious ;

acid wikuout" atithorlty ;o.f.i the concerned 

and- liable to cancellation.

Ob •; •oer

The piaint/iff c.

also c.;.hal^enned tine al-f-otiiicnt bi 592 ifanals

\ r:.i
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i
\ i:...JL t-r:\

. I

t ■M-)
iV'-'

■^’V'V^"-

•••;•■■ '^n.- ■'

lar^l to defendant No'. ri to 13 eNd tfe enquiry repc-thelr
. , a

-•-S' ,
au-bmitted by defendant No.5 in this regard. ' ;ihfN^ 

plaint if fa c laima d'that they ar© the bonaEide

» 3«
'-r

t

purchaser through an Q;peih ^hu'c-t-r'an' and their rights

have been aafe_gaarded under act ion 41'of the '!

The revenue recordTransfer of property Aot.
\\

t*.

Challenged by them are liable t.o be corrected. The

plaint iff 9 are alco se eking perpetu injunctiton

fallowing, oomeo lidat ed issuesin their main suit*

were framed in both the Ofises:-.

'DQ'NSOLlDAThl; :■)' Cl r-r'*- 
... ■ l;s.

Whe t he r t ih- plaintiffs ha've acauc-^j of action 1-. 
ioous-ct eh.dl 7

Whathor bhe 5f:u.l't; is oo.mp&tan,t in its present forriC

1.

2.

Whether the' suit is bad on account of- o inder
of nece ssary partie 3 and mult if eriouane as of 
c au 92 a of action ?

3.

■'•••

4.. Whether the suit is bad for rion^^oinder of 
neceq^al'y parties ?

'Whether the suit i-s within time ?5.

evvii
Pcftt yifma

v.Whether tj:£‘ plaintiffs aie eetoppeciLto sue ?• -i

I
WhBt]:£Jr thla Court haa got j uri-sd ict ion to try 
tie p.re gent suit? ; •

, v/hether the suit is properly 'value'd f'or the 
purpose of Court fee ? : . i

; . i ■ ■ i
Whether tie suit land was allotted; to Munahi s/o | 
Bahadar, tije pred ece aaor-in-interejat of the I
plaintiffs, vide R.L.iI. No. 35 datbd 28. 12. 1970 
arid afl auchthe plaintiffs are owners in possess-i : 
-ion of the suit lai'id and the defendants have got 
no conce-^n with itisand the auction of ity in- 
favour of Ahiimd Jan defdt is illegal, void and 
ineffsotive again-st the rights of the plaintiffs-,?.

V/hetiier the amended, plaint of Mohammad A^iz Jan 
etc, is not i-n 8.ccordanc.e -with the permission 
granted for tte- purpose of amend-ment ai'id -new 
point .'3 have been i.ntroduced in the sane, if so, 
its effect -

- 7. r
7:

8.
in

9.
i

: [•
•I

t



'I'/y . .' •?’iljL0.54 4/i oi./ 'itiarj. ........ :i i;~ss
■'S> y\

4 I

'"■'4'V ■.,e4. tl
'V.a:1i« whether the It propert5r ’,vas allotted to .W[oha;imiad\A2'i^o-4^h/ 

etc, on tne baeis-oi '.heii'* hi.'?>.eat bid in .open icTh^b,.^:"'•
' ard the. gabaaquent caudellation ot mit property £ 

na'niea and its re-allotment Is wront:, illegal, vit so, 
effect ? ... -- ■'

12. 'V/isther auit pioperty stand already allotted and Mohammad 
jan hag mana^i^d its anotion Gollasl^;ely by taking benefit 
of his poet and also no pa^yment wae'made by MohaiTimad Aziz 
Jail etc, for the ooit pro pert y under auction aid the allot­
ment on the basis of said mutation was rightly cancelled 
aS a reeult of enquiry etc, if so, its effect '?

Whether enquiry conducted by Mohammad A^^^ln Khattak A«G, 
was impartial, in ac.,cDrd£r:ieG v-ith the rules keeping in- 
viev/ the principlas of enqutty and justice.

13.

l4. wi^ther no conf irmat ion/allot iifint of any land in favour
of Munahi Claimant could be .ordered after 33.d,74 according 
to settlement schons No,li of 1976 and the doc amenta 
^g: claim of iviunahi received in Bshab; office D.I.Khe^):! 
are, not genuine, if-so, it a c^vvect ?

■ l5. w.tetter orders of the d efendants xe g;Cancellat ion of the^ 
mutationa, mentioned in D. C. DIKhari»a letter no.4B1/P.13 dt': 
5.8.82, passed by t defendants on the basis of enquiry 
conducted by Mohammad ' A.®in Khattak , A. C,v/era.-:-in accordance . 
with law, xuiea eind the. procedure provided foi* the purpose 
and v;g re within ,t heir legal oompetoncy for the purpose,

" if not , it a effect ?

#■

!■ i

■1--V '■ If

Whether these cancellation oi'd srs of the imtation vfiire aga- 
-inat the law, .rule^i and procedui'^^ provided for the purpose 
and were-beyond .-jurisdiction of the defdts; arid arte not 
binding-upon M..A2i2 etc, if so, its effect ?

Which of tha parties is entitled to the dec xee as prayed fox^

16,

17.

X ’ 18. Relief.
/

During the course of procee ding c t he

f'';0;qA.‘v-MAP AFAF "IIAR 
'/il ji i : 'J august High Court cited both the cases in the •t

list of tai’get Cases and dir-'actdona v^re made

to, the Court to expend it iously dispose of the 

Cases, hence moatlw., day to day hearing was ihS
/■ .

conducted. Tis part ie g au bmlt ted evidence

in support of their I'eapective contention 'and

after the close of evidence the arguments of

attested Iboth the counssl as well as parties heard. My

issues-wise findin.q upo-u these issues is as

nd er:



■ /

./' V

>-< •

-4^

i::• J*

■'■ ic ^ '
K. ' ii;

Igme No, 1, 9, & 11------------------ --------^ Luege xggueg are iritGr._'r—
hs no (s d i- u 0 d j o irit iy*

IH tha i.irgt-
•• t'gait titled Baiadar Versa g 

Gdv,t; o£ I’lWPP the plaiiitliig namely Daiadar, Muhainmad

Yaeeeja or si'iabir did not appear in peraon, They

appeal'sd through HagQain Bakheh the allei^ed .attorney
1

■ In RL_ii cases moet-'l'y the plaintifia do not appear

and it ig the iraportjint point which cieateg malaiide

on the part o£ t,te- plaint iifg. In thecconnected
■

; • 12(2) CPC application the counael ior A^iz Jan
fd

submitted death oert i£ ic ate o£ Yaeeen (plaint i£i. no.2

ih tie present suit) and hiiS date of death was

24.11.1984 vide . his de'at h certif ic ate ex'.AW.7/2 ( in

the l2(2) CPC appli'^^tion)„ A'^^’crdin^. to the

Counsel.for the plaint.i.ff.^ • plaintiff No. 1 & 3 are

alive but tlfiy never api^ared in the pie ^nt case .

The' attorney for the plaintiff name lyjiussain Batfhsh

died durinp, the course of proceeding but neither

the' list of ligal heirs of tOXvi deceaQ^d Muha;iimad

Yaseen V7aa submitted nor apy other power of attorney

wa«' submitted after the death of Hussain Bai^hsk.

The counsel for tii'e pJ-aintiifd rafijalarly ap are d1/
with person nf.una ly Mu.hatni'iad Kaiazsn 3/0 Idussain

rij/JaOi-Bakhsli Who never drew the attention of tl-je Court
I >

tov/ai'dg these niajor lacupias nor aa'bmit'ted my frash

MIBSIEU
power Njf oltor.iie y orothQ- list of legal lieirs of

\ V h
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4. ■>■-

s.^

6. M:
'”4

V. /M

S-^'!

'Hhe record ve’c;W,j;hat.,>^deGsaeed Mukemiriad Yaseen*

my predecGg.i}or on 4* 3« 20GG vide order sheet Nn. 162

directed the- oouneel ior the plaintlife to produce

tii^ plaint l3’-t in person aid on 27. 3» 20oo /Xaet ■ 

opportunity x'iven vide ord ex* sheet ^0.163 to

.produce t}® plaint ifla alon^th original power '

oi attorney. 'Che plaint iii a avoided the mendatory 

direction oi the Court and in order to divert the

attantion ol tJie court a-O application ioi" making

Certain persoris as nsoegaary party in the suit vs^qs

submit ted on 19.4-2000,in tiie liaiit ol that, order

the cas^ v/ah -f i.xe d lor the personal appearance oi

plaint If is/their in^al heirs alnn^.with orixunai
i

■;

i^Qord including the power of attorney, RL-II etc, 

on 4.6.2CC.: white redacting the'application for

;•

[

i-

cittinu Abdul Karim etc as necegaary. party' in the 

cpin/nn of defendants • another opportunity was also

given vide order sheet mo,2g6 dt .5.6.2003 to
i
i-

produce tlr» plaint iff a/ttsir te gal he Ira in p3 rson
i!:;Mb.MA'-.':piAr) ARJF KHAN 

Civil iU/Aid!. ?Ua^if.terate 
hiiviiJ KUau •

inapit« of that the plaintiffs or their le^al,heirs
‘i

J
did not appe 8.r before the ctiurt

nor
ibwer of At.torrjs y./concerned RL_ix produced before

c ne it her t ie o ri gin a-l hs
;
gATTF-STii^

!
the Court a^jd thiis the plaintiffs failed to appe ar

1

H
i..
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a \. • ^■£ 1X i.7, r' 'X:\w ‘ * , V .f.■M-'

> ■. \;
be£oi^ the Goa:rt In pardon nor the ir.’Ifi ^al-:iQ ire

■’N.

appe ared« Moreover^trie o o na rn e d RL^j;i or th;: apun.a'i- 

po^wer ot attorney wa^- riot’'^pitiduaed-'batore ti® ••'Court *

The recoxd tux'ther leveata that the statement

of HUasain Bakhsli recorded as ■pW.4 on different

dates and he himself adm-itited that the'said RL_ii

re^ardin-ii 592 Kanals Siiuniara No* 35 was not confirmed

by th.e concerned Asalstati Gommiseioner/Deputy 

Set tlement Oommiggioner*
t

The photocopy of RL_II

■ii]s:*PYv* 2/2 3re veals that the propoS'S-l was made by the
‘

concerned DTK o.ii 2Brl2.'i97o iirjd 01.01* 1977 but the
?

deed Ev/PV/.2/^f was not confirmed by the ooncernsd

Assist aiat settlement Commissioner. thi^'fdcied

has ^ot no value in the .:e ye a of; law. ;Likew'iae the;

i
-Robkar ■Ex.Pw.2/1 doea.not mentioned the Shuraara I:< r n.1

1 ?:NO. or concerned RL^ii. Moreover the nane of PatwariI,*I IJ

( iill :. •! Muhammad-Ramzan is written at the. end of concernedir I <I \;
% fi • II.•? \.'

: Itobk.Qr .an.d t he signature was m^ e by aoineot heri -.! ■■■

(' S ;•■tt

•F!Pjl
hi.; ■ . person namely Ghu lam sarmad and this document

it se If has lost it's value; in the eyeg of , law. So

tarrue-clalifi po„8908 is C!cncernedjl4l5 units allotedMO.nA:vr:\'; AD ARTF XT-'IAN 
Civil i - r.'Agi.^icrite.

IiwiAii Kluiu
• on this claim. According to Ex.PV^, 2/d_4 9*269 units 

were -v hilpttedin Mangolati ,v;hi ]e -remaining 1146
t

i

units t.ransfen-ed In Mahi-Tid'ha and pro per
ra
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x.allotment' waa made in Mahi-Tibba . Thua_,t he <
••V

!
'vri'fG lain] o£ Munahi re^ardin^ 1415. unite wg.a eatialied.. ' I!!.

:i ■; in Mango lati:a9 well aa Mahi-Tibba. M'unahi. S/o

Bahadar had. no remaining unite in hia olaiin, ao

;

iviunahi o.r hie legal he ire nevaf appeared .^t DIKhan

In the prooeeding oi tlieir eu.it rather t he

alleged attorney deceased hheeaia.: Bairhah- pureued

hia Case with hia u IberiprJmot ive a. T.'rB lee
1

Bahaliyat • waa al^o not depoaited on. ti& concerned

RL-II-E 2,PVif* 2/p, Luring the course ot hia chiei.

i

exafnination the attorney ifu aaain Bahhah made 
tPiat

o££er/t]:fi plaint if £e are ready.to purchaas the

an •??

/

j, „ paid .
a price o£ £our t^ime a bigger than, t hat / 'suit land 5. at

•V

by deferdant IJo*1 to the dEbht.^;::meaning,..;fc-h3 rebyxP 

that the plaintiffs are not sure about their 

alleged uWhein.ship o£ the it land.

i

V

intheoe c ixcumst anc es .fe guit titled

Daiadar v/s Govt: o£ NWPP, the , p laintiif.£a have

: got no cause; o£ aption or looua atandU: All the 
issuea decided accordingly,

so furr a9 the other suit titiled Aziz Jan

♦

4\UI 't • [•)

ii.
!f-:

j

V/s- Govt; of IWPP is Goncerned the dieposal of 

the urn.„ai-lotted evacu.ee Ijjijd is governed by 

Scheme_ii framed under the Evacuee property 

and Biaplaced persons Law (Repeal) ACt, 1 975, 

3ib-para 1 of para-.2 .'of Ghapter.,-Q;i ^ of the

I
'I ;

-^-:Pflerate
iiJiaa \

saidi
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in tke fix at pla^e

j^^Kriciultraa^ Land aka'il 

have been.

■e-xpreaaaly laY'f dov/ri that ; igs he me
anOan-allotted RaraX Evacuee

i

tenants whobe otiQve^ to the la^^dleae

GiiUivatlflg po^eeaaidfl^taereol upto

jn this Case .

t

in aptuaXty

the esrtent o£ 

plaintiff e, the trai’^eferree are

tenant a' at all*

I

aubeiatancG hoXduu;(.

e not the aittin^.

Ac’oDrdlBH to section (1/111)

failed to depoaitaaid. laW the plaintiffs 

of tiii bid morR.y
of the

i'
earnest money in cash with the

hor the
th^e l/Ath/as an

concerned Assist ti-jt Commiaeloner.

aepoaited 2h ^ sunount of tplaintiffs hav^e

with the concerned 

x^mainin^; 73 % a/^iocnt 

-\5 days as required

within 3 days■ aiiot^ihn- money 

ACoietaiit CDmiuiaeione^Cs

not deposited within

he

^ v;a9

, and 11 of Chapter ¥11°^ 

fact the plaint if f'S.we re not ..
I

at all. Kztz Je^ the General 

gteno/jt ypiet,

I * '
Gommiseibnex HIKhan. who

: under Paras 8, 9> 10

In‘ t he .qg heme
:

i qualified persons
i ;

I■i

Attorney for the plaintiff was a!;:I
■? ■ t:.;i'i !r !

I' with the then issistant V.
■i;

UnderGovt:" servent •mis-uised his status as a li
;•I

the West pahiston Lani Revenue 

f^ot vast ■ Revlsionnl

Section 1b4 (R) ox 

iat.l96Tth3 Collector has

case ):j2ndinMpovvera and anil for the record of any

Sib-ordinat e Revenuebefore or dispose of by any
t|i,! .t* , :

suit the unlawful ordex'sIn thS' present; officer.. ARTF KHAN •■
ivii Ju.-R.? T.

DciU. i=uiau niau

I;i i h
'. h!, i..--ai.;i2-Lcrstei

\ i\
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V; • ^' .r.

/^£^g:i.^3■b ant conimisaaioner/Depu.t y '.'

recalleii Iro’m the

ajiC;1: ip.i'i ■ way

iyX:- . 10, 'Sv'-
■ .X •i.X

‘ i
i:

p a5j d by t h6 t bei'i, 

i^ttlement Oommly-'slDrier werts

oi th;U orders.

!:■

'I'he basint ase > ;

iille£'aii^ aad unlawinl md the plaint iitg tailed .

vd-th . . ,. .:to comply'/the rs qu irements oi <aLiGtion'‘
r . ' * r .

iaguesgiicc-■•Jeolded agaiiat the plaintitfa.

I ''dll!
,V

, the ret ore,
I;■

I a aae no, 2

Both the suit.® of the plaintiffs are not

the first euit

■5'

■i.
i ■

competant in' iti.v-pro aent iihap^ as
t

,DatadarV/S Oovtjol'K®'? ia upon

EL~;i3„ l^aither tlie plaint iits

prodao ed oriaina.l xec&rd

i let it lou s and bo iiue

appeared in pernon nor 

before the Court g inupite ot the c;---e 

of the Court nor Muhahi the basic ov/ner/c laimant

•dlrc-iGtlono

of the Quit land waa' lawful . owner/allottee , hie
■■I'l . ■ - ; '■

Tl^ eerdled betterclalu- ia bao^id on fabrication.

,©IBR 22 dt* 3.1-200 3 received from ti:^ Be^ty
:

District Of fleer, Tehail Admad Poor East in case
i S . ' , ■ .
! titled Abdul Karim ' Y/S maaiain Da^t^dah ia

•!*
'5 gelf
i; i ■if :

I \ !
The uoita to the claimant namely Munahi5f. . ape eking. M\ i:

I !i •!■

eatiafled In MozaManglotiS/o Bahadar have- in en
hi

.1
Mahi-Tlbba and the Said Murichi had no reaiaW 

ills Cl lahfi at' BXKhan is iteelfl
ai^d

/t^ n
unitci; tberefor-e^

c: 0 n s/lxlin tiiOforged,one,' go for as the “anebron

concerned the eK>vt: has got the
7, MOCA? '-'Cvr ARirKT-TAN

. ‘’fO l?ajv;;i(or«if 
Deal I rc^tl iXhan dated caec is

■1- •-1

ille galto lecall (liiy unlnwful and lany•powera

a1



-'i

-r

;>i !

mo^'
auctiion A order a:id when, ii,rm«a Irregularity commitVtird' .. 

by the Goncerne'd officer md two. enquiries were

« 11. v.

N.'--

:
il

Gonduoted a^ainet thoee orders and in both enquiries u
i

it waQ I’ecommended that raucttonAi: in favour of
i;

plaintiffs v-jere ille£?.al and • unlawfu 1, therefore.

in the liaht of thot-;e enquiry-reporte as well as

the entire evidenoo produced before the Couit.both
. )

t>e. suite are inoom.pat ant in their present form. ■'i

IS sue HO. 3 4

Issue r|D«,3 h are dlgouseed jointly. In

the suit titled i^afadar 'V/S Govt; o.f hvil’P-the

pla.intiffs failed to cite Mu ham'll ad AkI.k Jan, V-•V-* t

Muhammad Saeed jai, Met:Malook zadi, Jan Hubarale 

3^ It on , Haji Ghu la'n-Qasim ( dec easad) ;tlie plaintiffs»
-i; Ho,'1 to £ In the case of Muhammad ^ziz\je)3L V/aI I

/d!
. Qovt: -of HVi/FP, while in t tie connected 

Muhammad
' d efend antHo. 5/; AJiiiti Khatak waa only

c aae i(
!!

■ 1 ■

enquir

Kofflcer having;no cone erja ^ wit h tKe),:grait';,ot ,

an! :
i-il < :• i

i •
■ F' : i• •- '■|i

hii' ■ i'i
■b ■ 14^- . i

M l:fM h-"h . ■ 'i i
’ I 4- 'V! . J iauQ at^ioja but he -waa c ited : ' as dhf-end':^tH6i. 5.

■ ' • ' ' i

The enquiriea hr,PW. 2/1)30 and e^*PW.,2/31

Oonduotecl by Muhekmad Amin Khatak the then

i; i•:
‘r

!

V-were

ACstt ;

Coramis sione r Jian It- ulii. 'ha ariot he r en eju iry le po it
v'U
vll .

M07!A^•P^/TAD ART!? XHAN 
Civil Jiuir.- iWagirtcralt 

Uc-ii iMian

Which is Sx-*PV^. 2/D_65 conducted by Ma - IKhalida 

Yousaf tbiS then Deputy ^cretai'y-I, The first 

enquiry Officer v^ae cited, ac necessary party by

!
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plaintiii Aziz Jian in hiQ i ■age ;':-'but the eeconci
s.

enquiry olfiaor wae not cited 

^^- 'the aaid'plaintiii-in hie plaint.

are had on account of raie.joinder 

_ of neoe^yary partiee and non-joinder of necessary

The plaintiff /^aiz j;,an not only chalienr.ed 

audt'ioU '. throui^h letter no,48i/PB

aQ necessary party

Hence

both ttSJ suits

partie s„

tte Ciiricellation of

dt:5«B„l982 • but In one andtha single suit he is

■saeking reli©;! against iviunshi s/o liabadar defendant
■

Fo.1l to 13 TQmrdina .'Shumara No. 33 RL-II of 

Mo 2a Mlalidra. isAt tie t ire he / so ek in£' aeour it ysani

under Seatio-i 41 of the Transf er of Property Act 

aioruivjith j;)erpu:njal injunct ion etc in his plaint ' 

which is in .-rv-al 

c?:uiees of action.

the multif ariousness of

Both, the is^es ai-e decided

against the ple.intifl.

Issue HO, 5

This issue was not pressed at the 

hence decided in falsour of plaintiffs.

issue N0.6

bar
!

) !
I' ? .i ; *V' «-

iii i

It

The plaintiffs in >oth thei' I
suit s d id

1 ;!

not came to the court with clean hands, 

malaf ide of . Bafadar- has been discussed 

in the aboT^e issues, his original RL„xi 

fiotitiousj having' no, force in t te eyes of

IThe

in det ai 1

was f 0 rge d,
khan

hla.gi3icr:it/vtU
iw.. ivll .H’• m-"'; j

The plaint iffs theinss Ives did not 

the Court in person

appeal befo/re!
t

nor produced tha oriaina
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Court Inapite o£

to him, Whi^lfi in tte

, 13.

rSCO i^- • £ 0r6 t ns fi
Io pportunitie e Jiiven

aormected c a<^s the oi A^iio Jan

not be iiifiorsd Iromthe fact- that he was

iSc aii ..I

n
nc)t>a ’oonatide Isidder in tiie biddiiu' prooeedins;. i:

laited to dfepcnjtt deposit the earnest

25 % oi the 'remaininE anount

HO

money ao we 1-1 ae !

Ihe audt.ion:: was conductedwell within tine •

13.5-1977 shd Ahmad jm deposited t entire 

amourib on 1c3.l973 throuij'h Ghallan E'x-PW.2/l4 

l,a ch-jar vlDlation o£ bidd proceed inf;.s- Likewise

C

1

on

on 23. 12. 1976 the pl-aintlii^J pure ha.se d t he

suit Xohd -at'Moza Handan and deposited only
t

IVioreover the xemaininKUs-5To/- an 4. 1.1977-

amount waaj.alao deposited in g te at] violation
I

hid proceeding 'having oomiEjlete malaf ide

I
ff Ji

►*
i ;s'

of t he!
r 1

I Pai:t oi the plaint Ufs. m it te se a lrcum_ 

both the plaint ills are eatopjed to

on the
!

_gt ance s

gue by'thetr own conduct and mal&flde.(

4
I

I g sue Ho ♦ 7 ^8q': ■

Bothtteae issues are not'pi’ea^d at .

decid:?d in favour of the plaintiffs.the bar nc.e
A

Issue Ho. 10. 1-mTESTED i

In the Case tit led Aziz Jan V/S 

;. of' H <VI''P orde/x-'.„sheet Ho. 34 dt ; l6. 1. 1 986 

IS veals that the plaintiff was admitted to

:amin€r
. Govfe

‘

5
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aGubmit an' amended .plaint on the uPplicatiW-.p^**'-'^
; /

■ ''’03 A
Hhesaifl Bakheh etc^ lor ''biting thorn aa neceeeary 1'

•I
party in the oohinmn ol del endairt ?!. Th2 plaint ills .

!•
Aziz jai] etc were bound to rebjtriot their amended

plaint only to the content g oi! tueirrjaid tippHc at ion.

The plaint :U:to in violation oi the Court order

dt: i6« 1. ,198-1 ijubmitted the ij/nend ed plaint on
olc

2 8«. 2. 198 6 vi de o r de r e he e t' MO. ; 3S in clear violation/

the permieeiori ■::^rantQd;;xS5hydC to them by the court. 

■The plaint Hi narrated 

plaint and thu-p o H arly vlo late d-'the

new .tacta tn-hl,e amended
'V-

orde.re oi

tbi Court., Le iv;a.riy 1; plalntitle '.were huuach.to 

the if
mbmlt separate M; lor each and every iact

but tiiey re lied upon tli^ aingie amended plaint which
; :

. ia a^ainet the law. , jaeue ig dec id ed. aminat the 

plaintiff g.

i ait
fi1

1

aa;gue;No.l2: •
-

!

Sil

_ yladue HP. 12 hae .be ©n part ly dijouiaged
. ' ' . . i • " ■ ■ ' ' . -h ' ■■' I' 'n ■'!

'"Shove^ Basically Aziz jan 

tlSJ auction-: p^rjceedin^. 

t enant.

■ ; ;i ■

h:h
[....

was not qualified for:■

a.
Wi wae not/land legg hV

Hie ba.cic qu.alxf ic at ion. wa^.^ ap.ainqt the

iX law i siheme .i.,-X.T .'framed unde.r the 

and .-Biaplaced pareong Law (Repeal) Aci.

Para- ^ of Para_2 of Chapter^xi pf the ©aid gcheirfi. 

Basically .Munshi 3/3 Bahad.ar'was the all?hed... allottee

■■0 'vac (i e e p.x-o pe .rt* y
/ >u

MOn,’\rv'?vlAD ARIF KHIAN
civil 'h'i;!; iU'/.'iii-ii, Ivia^iffteratf 

D.;r4i

1975. sib„
i
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a't that tiffis and the 

J to him thouim hisi allot mexit

illegal, but at that tiire 

tie Quit laud

■ r property wae already
/- v'

vAa later on louad 111
*

when the,;auction • waO' made

waa not le^jally available for 

and AzU J® malahde;,.; managed hie auction oolluaivoly
i ■ • ‘

by. taking benefit a of hie

^11auction m
i'‘ftt:

r-i

poet a. Two e nqu irde: a avo I’e
thig-

conducted .in'/rreg-alld,- :^th the

■ against tie plaintiffs and it

*-hqu irle-'a -:-were..;dec'id ed

wac found that the

S?!||
entire auction P^oG^ediufi wae phasa^d on fraud

AKi‘z Jan (plaintiff) failed to 

money and ite i.reraaininp, .instalment..

per the o ondlt ioh?i uf th^ ai:iepecl

Matid CO Hue ion.

pay t he e arhe at

well \vlthih. tiaie-

auo tlDiu a:it ho.4- hao ripht :i.y caxioa lied 

of tetter :jc>.48i/?B dated 

ac in tiiS li^^ht of tv/o enquiries

tiin E^htlon lii'the Xinhc 

5.8. 1,982 ae:-'v^ 11
i;F.

■■

•lii
Jii:i

Conducted by two reaponaible 

decided against the plaintiffs.

Of f icere. Issue is -

I^sue: No. 13

The enquiry conducted by^defend^t
. 'und .

waCi impartial/in accordance with the

NO.5 HirH
:

• >ru lee. Keeping Hii
in view the prina-hpia of equity 

lAO.rthy enquiry officer sunimonad-hathe 

persons to appear before Him. 

summons issued to XM plaintiff

and just ice the
i:
IMConcerned

The x<<;
ANo. 3 Ahmad Jan ' ■ft!!

it.pJF'kHAl^-
Eci:.PW.2/D-10 was‘duly aigned by the enquir-y Qffi• A.

X.-.JSXsiU. >Ji^P .
llB’l
ihi

- -MonA
i rivU UC- 
; Deta,

er.

»3The report received on the. back of the sanie ie

L,
L

----- L.
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e-gtonlaiii^, Jan.waa basically tte Si:eao/>Vp )-^_,t

theii A^aiatant GommiaaionerADlKhan

'Ijhs. report of

'j}ypiat ot the

said,0 hla brother,

■Lumberdfa' naiueiy Khuda-bahhah o£ Moha^.la ITlzam

■Fill
L:XJ'i

the armaments ofKhaii Is ojpaner ao per

arned oppoait'. couneeltf'SChle Kiuida-Eakhsh

y/riter and hie ts’ple was adjacent

. t he ie

was a petition 1

i

to the Court of.tris theho'Ae.siet atit a'niicriie eioner t:

■ ■•■1/ nob'deeds of the lit i£?ant a.wher-e he used: to write ;

la natural, that Jan a.nd At^Juad Jan

. vuerX known to -Kira* ae he vva9 neighbour of sh­

in Mohallah l^]i^aO! Khan^t'he nald ■

It
i.

{

and AhiXiB^ J ah

?hla report di;; 1 e= 1 979 theit

in hie
tl'Bi'e v/a?^ no jan'.. ./ ■. Monallai.

of.tl® plaintiff a namely A^iz Jan and;Ahmad Jan

ignored during the aouroe of proceeding

to face the

i enquiry whioK wae under procesg agabpet: ttem.

They, intent ionaly avoided to appear. before

enquiry Gf fleers and primafacie thei-e was nothing

_ ■de-fi?nG«v wi th:,-them^;to-' shfeoJahrd--t:i=0.mi:ie;lvec}-:against 

the enquiry vj.ioh weh under proceee ageiaeb them.

Luraberd ar gave

'The malafide

!
Ii

■-!■•

■ can not be 

: , of toquirytbey weie reluctaat

hi.

1! j

1/ r

•. the
1 r

in
•V'* *•*

V
The enquiry officer hod to proceed with the er:qiilry 

and he examined all the witnesgee .api^ai'Sd before' 

him, which wnre duly cro Qe-.exajuined aiid .Xaithe 

recDi’d perused by the enquiry of ficer.

t

MOMA*'-rTAT-) AT^TF KHA'N
Civl

Pirivrcj;uU KwAU
I

h
i.revenue
'!
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' "iysm:The 'plaintiil Ahmad -jaa etc o aci no'l: defend theiD,se xveW^'-/ tKi. \i
'•r...

on ti^ mere pi’et 0.:>it that they Vifiro not rr.ivGnany
once

opportunity i.or appe^ii’/beioive tho enquiry 0.f.fic-er. A® 

their* malaiide intention wae involved and they intent iohaly ^

i

.vlfp

nj*
j ■r*

avoided their appeai-ance bel.ore the enquiry ott icer.
.L'

• tThe issue is decided a^ainat T^W. A.hfi^ad etc and in i ;
I

f

iavour of deiendai'ita/deiendant i;[o*5» i ii i-

!. issue Fo.14 :
USr.

This Issue hay been disouaaed above in detail ■V-

■

Basically the clahu of Munshi was -tori^ed.; f ict itioua and

ba-'J^d on fraudalant '^•ssertjrn.Tba allotraent of Munsbi

was already made In two cilfierent Mo a-as nasaely M.aru<QXati

• and Mahl».TlbV;a In blstrint Ahaiad l-ux' East. There v;as
;

no repaininii claim of .lunahi dt-all. SO f ar as t he

:5?^allptnent of any land in favour of Munshi ia concerned
ii' ft I• ! SfJ;

it is evident from the evacuee property and Displaced iI mS ■! perjSons Law, (Repeal) A^t, 1975 that allotments of evacuee
’■!,■■ ' :

lands stood ban since 1976..

!I:
1

. f. aThe issue, is d eoidedi again gt:
•?the plaintiffs Daf ad ar etc* i

issue Ko. 15
i-

t

SO far as thlo liisue is ooncernad, basically

th^i order of dofend^y.vta rGfqardirwc oancGllation of the
1

mutation of A Jaii, Airuad Jati stc are c one erned , vids rMOr^A -.VTA'D artf khan 
Civi.! .''irj'i/.'uvji.'Ma^ii/ieraif

DvU'C i.AiS^xil
i'

let ter dt;3cB,i93E passed by the then Deputy , j

f:
•!-
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The jplalntiff Aimiad 'jan etc c en not defend . 4he'm-se^j;y$f»^^

-.\ Ml;’. v
■■■• ;.

■^i!

bn the mere preta^-t (that they, were not given any
i once

0pportunit y for appear/before the enquiry of f icer.
' ■- ■ f ■' ' .

theii- malcfide intention was: involved and they intent iona-ly

I

'
II

avoided thejj.* appearance before the e nquiry of f ic er. ;

7'*r

Tte issue ia decided^ agaiiiot /hmad -Jian. etc and in :' M
f"

favour of defendante/defendaitli pfo.b.

, issae lb. 14
:!

■Thie ioi^ud hay besii'i disouseed above In detail •t
i

Saoically the claim of lunahi was forged, fictitious and ’

based on fraddulant "'-'ds'irtia^-.Ths allotment of Munehi

was. already made In two different Mo zas namely Mango lati

. and. Mahi-l'ibba in District Ahmad par East* There was
h.
I!i{m

!
no re ha in in a claim of ,Munahi at-all. So f ar as the

i d
aliotn»ent of any land in favour of Munshi is concerned mBp! ii£^!iit ;i9 evident fitjm tiiS evacuee property and Displaced

Iif! Mi
persona Law (Repeal) A°t, 1975 that allotments of evacuee m

i>i.

%lands etocd ban since 19,76.. The issue is dlecided against rf

iithe plaintiffs Dafadar etc.

issue NO. 15 .

SO far as this issue is concerned, basically
*k,

the order of defendr^its regarding cancellation of the

mutation of .Asia Jan, A^rnad Jah stc are concerned, vide; MOr;.-\' Yv5.Ap ARIF KHAN
■ I : Civil ha jJJ7,'/iidi; Masis^erat*

i L'Ci'ft h7:5.iU letter no71''SA/.P.B dts5aB.i982 passed by the then Deputy

k^>.
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e

Gommigaioner, Ixr.Khan to conduot enquiry iri'the mat

'tDtiG enquiry o^^ioer v/a« absolutely a aom'^)atai'it

aiid- I'Q irapartialy conduoted the enquiryperson

enquiry reports Br-PW, l/30 and 1 x«P-V/. i/3i are

!
absolutely ap no I'd. inc,^ to. the law aj:id theiconcerned rules !

and the proceem;i‘e provided -tor the purpoye. The

issue is decided ai'.ainst Ahmad Jan etc.

I-sGue iTo• 16

The a-oiicn Hat ion oiders ot the faitatione ■i-- - i .

Were nslthsr aEainpt t I'S law., rales or the pi'ocedure
.C

provided tor the purpose* The ge o r d ere -e I'O it

tally under the ",u.ri edict ion ai'ui passed by t he 

•lav^tull authority* The enquiry v/as conducted in
i *

aia ; impart ial manner,^ even, a tprud ent man may admit

I

50

I
i

s ■ t-.
. [ i • I- Hii I 1I

i '

, the: oontenta o£ enquiry aa correct for the reaeo^i 

tjhat. aa per t-he eyacu^e F2roifir^^y;^,QjpB ‘̂Qjiigto4d ih'Jp

33

•ti •;
t ; . r ; r if5 ;

i 3 ;i n'. I (i
r r

p'ereona Law ( Repe al), A^t-1 975 • Ahmed Jan etc•i

■!

were, -not qualifyins for the bid. !.!AetThe sc he ne. was
I

i i'r.absolutely intro du-ced for those afiricalturliat^ i, the

who weie in poeseasion of the evacuee larid ai'd
.8?4^i

.d/ al■ without atiy owner_ahip of an y' agriculture land, .

■! Qf iMoreover Aaia Jmit etc further violated the it\ le a
; ;

^TESTED' -• scribed for bidding. Aa the ao called auctioni

12. 9-1 977, A sizjari etc neithervrfao^ mad e on
I!

I

i;
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<P^>C il/fr..

4 \ .

b'^-~P.
I

. 13-
\

the 23% amount pregfdepogited the earnest money nor
%

as Efioond condition, even the cam ol Ra. ,000/- wf^a

1.3. 13 7S E#t er a period oi 5 mont ha and 

v/hen
18 daya- ' too A'iotloe g iaauod by the D„ 8. C on

that the lahd me aQurinu 313^ 

uotiaued.ith a.isnm

j.

deposited on .•
29-12-1979W- . t

l-
It Is interest ln;j to note

i"

Kanfitls’O^ laaX'bas at Mosa Htnadara wa^'. a'
that

■ o£ Rs* 34-*000/- meaning t hereby/Asia J eh 

land /at E^»"30,hi'5. per Kanab arid this so ^ /iround Is

set-aside the alleged auction granted

etc obtained the r
I

i3ul lie lent to

that the defendant/
.-h

etc how niiaused his status ,''8.s a
in

suit lai'il 'rema'lnvid / the possession

It is ah eye openerito A2i'-2 Jon. etc^ 

n^iely Jan

Go v'b :Servari.t«

oi the defend Kite a inoo 1977 aatl ttey are oaltivdtlng

■■i

i'he

entire Xairl 'i9T7 tihd HllX'i.on o-’- ’rape-vs

■nhd by the dotendaut sto^have been e fic

enqulrea.about the pro duo a of these iiuge ianu s

etc cultivating the

IJO^ Oi^'

that in which capacity A:ii-s'Jan 

land for-ti^if own: pa-rpose/benfe.t-itv--'mo stover if is also a»
/> hi]bt S!

gattl^j priEOipld of law that no illegal act oaa 

be regularized oa tie baaia of 'toewtteohn'fe^
Li#h''TkjL .fist!• :

■1^:lH.*E'*[^ahq$iion 

declare

itself illegal, How can the Courthcah.was.-L If\
!

ofit to be legal on the, mere ground

decided again 8"^': ',
i

The lasue isteciinic s.lit leSo

kziz J^h def®ntaiat^^:itu«

issue Ho/17

Th^i plaint if fa in both tt^ suitsi

['

II­
S’ .

I
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'■; X'*"'*™—■' ■ -'^ r W-T ' ’.Viailed to . pr D ve t i-.e i r c o lit e n t i o ii y •be ,yond'-' t ho •• e h^d ow:j o 1''

doubt .henca iiGiie oi the plaintlti’e i's entitled to t l-e •f--

!•deciee ae prayed for.
Ee lie t,,

\
plalntiilQ to

ohadouv at doubt,

oixa tije pari; oi .the plaintiffe

I
prove tteir contentiong 

e .ia ar m a laf xi gbeyond. i; i

-9
4

which iQ''. ■dig,qah,.sQd

detail .in the above 

d-ieraiQeed with

legUQg hence both the 

File be congi^jned to

eu it g are
4 . . c 0 a t,

after its compiottoB. 

-Announc edu

Dt;-----

/!,i Record Room
i .

.
1

O'fcr^e^iix,
■?

3re: lemall Khan.

|:
'a m'■ Gert if Icate?,

ii^Ol’ ?
Certified thnt t.hiy jud^rement 

■baah pai^s has been readover.

conaiatr t'
of

iia
pSl&i 0.: ■£ i Corrected,
'^ whereever necegeeiry. 1i!'5ir

; USIIIr
<5(9 • m.wm(Mu half 

Givi
W-Arlf Khan),' 
.i|Jnd£:e^III, 

Dera • email Khan,
IM-J:
i:

1.

v
'A

•• •V*

4nrfe V,- ■i

' ".i
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IN THE COURT OF INAMULLAIH KHAN.
ADDL: DISTRICT TUDGE-VII, D.I.KHAN.

•i li
■ .'•A ;lN,

. :

RCA31/XIII of 2009/20^3
Mo.hai-n.mad Aziz Jan etc 
(Appellants)
Date of institution.....

Govt, of NWFPetc., 
(Responderits)
.... 02.09.2003

Versus w'*!

'V■// /- / t'
I:

cn)‘I O) ' 
'si RCA3;/Xm of 2009/2003 

Abdul Karim etc 
(Appellants)
Date of insti tution........

Versus Govt. NWFP etc ')Q ! (Respondents)
I 15.09.4003I

/ ( i

t Date of decision of both appeals 25.11-.2009 ••L\
I

'I 'I JUDGMENT
t

;'A !
1. Through the instant single consolidated judgment, I 

■ intend to dispose of two appeals,

Muhammad Aziz jan Vs Govt NWFP etc and RCA No.32, 

Abdul Kareem Vs Govt, of NWFP etc, 

out of a single consolidated judgment of learned 

f ■ dated 09.06.2003, now impugned before this Court.

h !

RCA No. 31/2009, titled

titled

both the appeals have

Civil Judged-Ill,

as arisenV

' -J

. ■

Brief facts of the cases are as under.•,...1

A;
■-.tj 2. Initially : Suit No. 544/1 was institute^ by Dafadar

and Muhammad Yasin sons of Munshi and Shabb'ir Ahmad son
of Kamedan on 25.05.1982. They have'sought declaration to the

i
effect that, the suit land measuring 592 kanal sidated d Moza

V

Mandhra, the proper description and detail of whkh have been 

mfjntioned in the plaint, was allotted to the predecessor i 
intPest of:the plaintiffs, vide RL-II No.35 dated!2^12.1970.

plaintiffs claimed to be legal owner in possession of the suit land 

which was

m

The

/
allegedly illegally auctioned by e .Rehabilitation

J-o'
p'

. p ,1\h h
' ■ p

1
; (

- - - ""TTiiirrtm *1 iMiiMiri'iii' v
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’t..-

Department to one Ahmad Jan s/o Faizullahj Khan herein 

respondent No.8. The plaintiffs 

auction which,
were aggrieved by the said 

void and soaccording to them, was illegal, 

ineffective upon the rights of defendants. The plaintiff seeks
cancellation of the said auction with the plea that the defendant>^ * 
No.8 has got no concerned whatsoever with the suit land thrpii^ 

the alleged auction. The plaintiffs have also sought perpetual 

injunction along with declaration and in alternative, they sdu’gl^. 

possession of the suit land against defendants.

A
■1.:r

h!
n!

V''H'
‘VI

3. Suit No.50/1 of 1982> was instituted by Muhammad 

Aziz Jan and six others against Govt of NWFP etc and Dafadar 

and Yasin sons of .Munshi etc. The plaintiffs in this suit have

!
!

i

sought declaration to the effect that the order bearing No.481/BP, 

dated 05.08.1982, passed by defendant 

Commissioner and Addi:
No.4, Deputy 

Settlement^ and rehabilitation 

commissioner DIKhan, vide which different mutations, the detailI.
j;li'

•V-1 
hi

of which are mentioned in the plaint were recalled/cancelled is 

illegal, factitious, without authority and liable to cancellation. 

They have also challenged the ,allotment of the suit property 

Munshi, the predecessor in interest of Dafadar etc. (defendants 11 

to 13); they have-also challenged the inquiry report submitted by

this regard. The plaintiffs claimed that they

f.;;
r'C to

defendant No.5 in

the bona fide, purchasers qf the suit land 

auction and hence tieir rights are protected under section 41 of 

the Transfer of Property Act. They have sought the
' I I ;

the Revenue Record. The plairjitiffs have also sought perpetual
. .1 ■ , ’ ' '. ■

injunction along with declaration against the defendants.

were through open

correctness'of
J:

i'

I

4. ■ Both the suits were consolidated and order of 

cohsolidation in both the suits were made on 09.01.1988, by the 

learned Trial Court, and as suit No.544/1 was instituted earlier 

and so proceedings were conducted in that suit, y^fiil'p suit^^ 

No.50/1 was comrectpd/consolidated with it. j

f\ -rI
/)



j

/'
I

i

r 5. The learned Civil Judge-III/Trial Court framed 

following consolidated issues. i

\
theJ

ISSUES.

1. Whether the plaintiffs have 

Standi?

■».

a cause of action and loG.ih
I . >-✓ jT

V

\

V
Whether the suit is competent in its present form?^ 

Whether the suit is bad on

2.

Wo •>v-

3. V' r;-
account of misjoinder:?fW^ 

necessary parties and multiferiousness; of causes of ^ 
action?^

i; I
;

I I

■ t: .^ !I • i
' ' ' . 4. Whether suit is bad C | nd-jomder :(]f. necessary 

parties? ’ ' i ' ■ ■ i
! k• > t i

5. Whether the suit is within time?

Wdiether the plaintiffs are estopped to sue?

Whether this Court ,has 

present suit?

i î

6.
I

7.
got jurisdiction to try thew V. J

W
8. '^AWether the suit i 

Court fee?
IS properly valued for the purpose of

9. Wlrether the suit land 

Bahadaiv the predecessor-in-interest
was allotted to; Munshi s/o 

of the plaintiffs, 

and as such the 

possession of the suit land and 

got no concern with it and the 

auction of it in favour of Ahmad Jan defendant is illegal, 

void and ineffective against the rights of the plaintiffs?

plaint of Mohammad Aziz Jan 

not m accordance with the permission granted for

vide R.L.II iNo.35, dated 28.12.1970 

plaintiffs are owners in 

the defendants have

1

1

t

10. Whether the amended 

etc, is1
.:W\

\ A'a\s\Ni

IW '\.1 v1
\\

KI r
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•i

if i I;

/ the purpose of amendrherit "and i'new points have been 

introduced, in the same, if so, its effect? ;

•

' 1

11. Whether the suit property was allotted to Muhammad 

Aziz Jan etc, on the basis of their highest bid in open 

auction and the subsequent cancellation o'f suit property.

/
//,

^r.’C5,

0

from their names and its re-allotment is wrong, .ille^ 

if so, its effect? ; 5
o

WTaether suit property' stand already; allotted ant^ 

Muhammad Jan has managed its auction'collusively t 

taking benefit of his j post and also no i payment was 

made by Muhammad I Aziz Jan etc, for the suit property

under auction and tbe allotment on the basis of said
! ' • !

mutation was rightly | cancelled as a resiilt of enquiry 

etc, if so, its effect? ;

12.
O.0 '>•. •

.■)V
j

3-‘ ■!

■ A
7

13. Whether enquiry conducted by Muhammad Amin 

Khattak A.C, was impartial, in accordance with'the 

rules keeping in viey the prmciples of equity and 

justice? • •

o .

I y. * H

/A*

14. Wlrether no confirmation/ allotment of any land in 

favour of Munshi Claimant could be ordered after 

30,06.1974, 'according to settlement Scheme No.II of 1976 

and the documents regarding claim of Munshi received 

in Rehab; Office DIKhan are not gemiine, if so, its 

effect? ’ ■ '

•f-l ..15. Whether orders of the defendants. reg: cancellation of
j

the Mutations, mentioned in D.C DIKhan's letter

No.481/PB dated 05.08.1982, passed by the defendants
i •

the basis of enquiry conducted by Muhammad Amin 

Khattak AC, were in accordance with law, rules and the

t /
on
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5
Sv/

procedure; provided for the puipose and were within 

their legal jcompetency forithe purpose, if not, its effect?
i!

''1
16. Whether these cance^atio^ orders of the mutation were 

against the law, rule? and procedure pi'ovMed'for the 

purpose‘and were beyond Jurisdiction ofjthe defendahts 

and are not binding upon M. Aziz etc, if so, its effect?
'O.-.

J ,
:?17. Which of the parties is entitled to the decree 

for?
p3;c^yed

~A V
as

O

18. Relief.
1

6. Both the parties were directed to submit the list of 

witnesses and produce evidence and ;
consequently both, the 

parties produced their evidences in support of their respective 

claims. The learned Trial court heard the

&

( ..5
‘i

arguments of learned 

suits, vide
impugned consolidated judgment and decree dated 09.06.2003.

counsel for the parties and dismissed both the
■■ir

i_

7. Feeling aggrieved with the above 

judgment, both the parties have preferred their separate appeals, 

mentioned in Para No.l.

mentioned
t

■ ■ 8. ;I heard Ihe arguments of the learned counsel f8r the 

parties and scrutinized the recordiwith their valuable assis1:ance.

9. Durmg the pendency of appeals, Munammack Aziz 

applicatipri through their counsel,! MalihJan etc submitted an
;iii

Muhammad Bashir, challenging the authority of learned counsel 

for the Govt. as well as the learned counsel for Oegal heirs of 

Hussain Bakhsh. Alongwith the arguments

arguments of both sides were also heard 

Application, which

main appeals, 

on this Misc:

was submitted on 30.09.2009.:B,efore going to

mam appeals, I intend to dispose of the instant ^ 

Application in the proceeding Paras.

on

/

dispose of the 

Misc:
¥

i/
i1/

L,. d--
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The objection on the Wakaiatnama of the leaned 

counsel for Govt, ^defendants is i that ;the Department ofI
Rehabilitation was abolished in 1975; hence the ajppearance of 

counsel on their behalf is without authority. The contention does 

not seem correct/ as with the abolishmentj of a department, the
‘ ' ' ■ ! h '' I '' '

Govt, is not abolished and | litigations on; behalf of any,.k.V
' 'department, of dhe provincial Govt. ;is regulated by the law^ 

.department and law department; has 'duly issued th^l i 

appointment order of Mr. Sajid 'Nawaz, Advocate, to defend the 

Govt. Moreover, the Rehabilitation Authority has been given in 

the penal of respondents by the i appellant/petitioner themselves, 

and hence in my humble viewhhis contention is without force.
... I •

The next contention raised in. the instant Misc; Application is that 

the learned counsel for the legal heirs of Hussain Bakhsh can not 

argue the case as they are not parties to the appeal and with the 

death of original petson, namely, Munshi as well as of the
' I

original attorney Hussain Bakhsh, the legal heirs of Hussain 

Bakhsh have no concerned whatsoever with the property. This 

objection is to be discussed in the main appeal.

10.

i. i' 0

!
i

i.
•/iji

I,i!

1
V.ov7'w. .

.'i

/ /
v;

r;5

■ I

\ . .0V .•i

\
A •

I

i
f

I

As far as; the main appeals are concerned, I heard the 

learned counsel for all the parties and observed that- the 

following.points need determination. i

11.
I*

a) Whether Munshi ( now dead) had. become-, legal owner of 

the suit -property on the basis of alleged allotment, vide R.L-II,

No.35, dated 28,52.1970 and hence the appellants of appeal No. 

32 of 2009/2003, namely Abdul Karim etc are rightly claiming 

the suit property through the said Munshi, as he was their
' predecessor in interest?
i

;
-Or- I

:
'V-' •-1

b) . Whether the .suit ■ property was rightly and correctly 

auctioned in favour of-plaintiffs Muhanymad \ziz Jan etc,
•;

■i-

i

Sx
!

t

\
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• f^
appellants of. appeal No: 31/2009/2003 iiV*

and 'the ovdev heaving 

-' mutations made in 

the basis of the- said auction were ordered

;i!>'
NoASI/PB dated 05.08.1982, vide which the 

favour of plaintiffs
1'

on ii
i'

to he. cancelled i-s illegal and therefore, ineffective upon the rights
0. s e.

c) in case horn
0 iivthe suits/appeals fail?
a
3

The back ground of allotment in favour of Munlii i^ 

that Dafadar and Muhammad Yasin sons of Muhshi and ShaB^rK 

Ahmad son of Kamedan have i 

declaration and in alternative its

12.

r.
instituted the suit seeking the 

possession on the basis of
allotment of the suit property to the Munshi, there predecessor in 

mteresh which was allegedly made in his favour vide RL-II 

No.35, dated 28.12.1970. The plaintiffs appeared through attorney 

Hussain Bakhsh throughout the proceedings and have 

appeared themselves in 

From the record it i

‘h-

never
i

1
spite of repeated directions by the Court. 

IS evident that Hussain Bakhslp attorney 

appeared as PVVT and admitted that the

i ;

said RL-II. was not 

Commissioner/Deputy 

case of nonconfirnaation the said

c:

coniirmed by the concerned Assistant 

Settlement Commissioner. In

T

RL-II (ExPW2/2) co'uld not get 

the issuance of Robkar (Ex: PVM2/1), which
autlreritic.. legal value. iSimply 

is itself

an

very doubtful,
can not be a sufficient proof for confirmation of tf e iaid RLdl. It i]

1. li . ii

Isifhrthter observed from the lecord fhati the claim^L'thH"
: said

■ Miinshi was !alreadj exhausted thi’ough allotment incMahgulati 

_ and Mahi-Tibba. A sealed letter bearing No. DDOR 22, dated 

03.01.2003, received from the Deputy district Officer Tehsil
Ahmad Pur East in case 

etc, describes the satisfaction of 

Hence he was not entitle even for allotment

titled Abdul Kanm Vs Hussain Bakhsh

units/claim of the said Munshi.

of land in Dera Ismail
Khan and this seems to be the reasons also for ! •

nonappearance of '

5:^

\
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^the plaintiffs Dafadar, etc in th^ Trial Court. Hence, the 'plaintiff
: ■ ' '■ I ■ '

Munshi had not become legal owner of the suit land.

i-i i>
Cfi-'

I’

i
!

As far the claim of the plaintiff Abdul Karim etc are 

concerned they are sim^^ ly the legal heirs of the General Attorney 

Hussain Bakhsh of the Munshi and was also not party to the suity j

13.

■^iV‘
and the -contention of the learned counsel for the appellapj, 

Muhammad Aziz Jan etc, raising objections on their competency 

regarding arguing the

V. ..

V 1-
case seems legal, as legal heirs of the^^ 

deceased attorney for a deceased person can not prefer an appeal.
O f: n

As far their claim for having purchased the suit land from their 

own father Hussain Bakhsh is concerned the same is dealt with in

a separate appeal bearing No. 30/ of 2009/2003, preferred 

A against order of the learned Trial Court dated 04.06.2003, vide 

which 12(2) CPC petition of Mr. Muhammad Aziz Jan 

accepted and a decree in favour of Abdul Karina etc y\^as set-
■ , I ' '

aside. So neither Munshi had become.legal and rightful owner, 

nor Abdul Karim etc can claimjthe suit property on the' basis of 

the claim of Munshi.

i V was
lA

-c

|i
'.'v

‘d / •
'V 1

As far the suit of Muhammad Aziz Jan etc is

concerned, they base their claim on an auction iiij pursuance of

which certain mutations, the detail of which are mehtioned in the

heading of their plaint were attested. The suit property which

was reportedly unallotted rural evacuee agricultural land
\ * ' I

got through auctiort by the plaintiffs and thereafter certain
. |,

complaints were made on the basis of which inquiries were
I

conducted and it was found that the alleged open auction 

not made according to law and rules and the earnest money 

reportedly not deposited nor the remaining j amount 

deposited within the stipulated time. It was found in the inquires 

that Aziz Jan was Steno with the Assistant Commissiorier 

concerned, while Ahmad Jan was his brother. It. was also found 

that a huge land was obtained through the saia auction o'qiy on

14.

was

was

was

was
i

•» I

f
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sale consideration, of Rs.34000/-, and the plaintiff Aziz Jan etc 

lacking the basic qualification for such allotment 

through auction. Hence, the auction and the mutations in favour 

of plaintiff based on the said auction were reviewed and

\

were even

cancelled. Now the plaintiff :Muhanamad Aziz: Jan etc has
f.j

challenged the above mentioned order by means of which th.eiiv''"'^'"'

auction and mutation in their favour were ordered to.'/be 

cancelled.
Jin■:*

V

'It IS m the evidence that that the suit.property Whs 

obtained on a nominal rather beHw nominal price through a very 

mysterious auction. Appellant; Ahmad Jan was reader of the 

Assistant Commissioner and th;e other was the.reader's,■ brother. 

Beside that they
' . I ■ -

further- in the . evidence that neither the earnest ihonev' nor the
AS . ' : ■ . ■
<1 remammg amount was deposited in prescribed manner It is
n n ' _ '
,■' ■ further observed that two inquires were held and the auction was

15. r*"-:

•1 9
'i

lacking the required qualifications. It iswere
4>

I ;

4.. found illegal and improper. The inquiries show that 

efforts were ,made to serve

\ serious

the appella.nts/plaintiffs to associate 

'them with the inquiry proceedings but they successfully avoided 

the service. The order bearing No. 481/PB dated 05.08.1982

\
<4 1

\
/

I

to have been passed by competent authority for %ood 

reasons. It is further observed that the impugned order.

Settlement; and

seems

was
issued by Deputy Commissibner/Addl:

Rehabilitation Commissioner, yhich ipbsti,is a part of Revenue
Tit ■ ' ' ' ' • ' •1 ■ ' i
Hierarchy and if they were aggrieved of-the said order the proper

. course for them was to challenge that in the Revenue Higher

Eorum, but they did not prefer any appeal/ revision'’in the

.proper forum. Such order of' the Revenue Authority against

which remedy in the Revenue Hierarchy is available can not be

nally challenged in civil courts except through^ writ petition.

So it is held that order, vide which auction

i

4.IFif.1i r.
If
!!

;
1.1

non
>

dings and
mutations made thereupon were ordered to
}

i

V
j
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7-h
proper and validly passed by competent^thority available

under Land Revenue Act, 1967 and so the plaintiff Muhammad

Aziz Jan etc can not be declared to be the rightful owne; of the 

suit property.

to it

1

16. In- the light of what has been discuissed above, both
I

etc aind suit filed by
Muhammad Aziz Jan etc failed and hence both the appeals 

Yi|able to be dismissed. In the circumstances 

who would be the

property. For resolution, of this

the suits i.e. suit' filed by Abduh Karim

are

a question arises as to 

what would be the status of the suit
>

1 . \■; owner or

point the Act XIV of Displaced 
Persons Laws (Repeal) Act, 1975, is to be resorted to. The relevant. - 

portion of section 3 of the said Act is reproduced below for ready
■‘7

i

reference:

"(3). Transfer of propertyfl) All properties, both urban 

and rural, including agricultural land, Other than such 

properties attached to charitable,^religious or educational trusts 

institiihonSy whether occupied

i

■p-or
unoccupied, which may he 

mediately before the repeal of the

or
available for disposal irn
a

which may become availableor
for disposal after such repeal as a 

under
result of a final order passed, 

sub-section (3) of section 2,_shall stand transfdrrrfm 

Provincial Government payment of such price as may be 

fixed by the '.Federal Gopernmeiit in consu\iation with the 

provincial government,

on
1

A'' ■i

17. So by -operation :of law the suit property stand ; 
vest in ithe .provincial Govt; subject to I 

payment of price to' the Federal Govt, as mentioned in the -afore ^ 

said section. The contention of the learned

i -'transferred to and Iwill

• /

counsel for appellant
r

ownership, df the propertyMuhammad Aziz Jan etc regarding 

and chances of embezzlement 

land, it is held that
or misappropriation of the suit 

as the Provincial Govt, will become the owner I

C

LW1.
\

i
Ur.'
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3 Ii

111 1

1and so it will be Iresponsible for its ■ proper management.
I ’ * I '

However, for safeguarding the case property, which has become

ultimately the ownership of society at large held through

provincial Govt., I deem it proper to direct for sending, a copy of

the judgment to the Chief Secretary of NWFP for information and

necessary achon as per law/rules.

\'

r

\

y>
y

■ j
18. As a sequel to my above discussion, both the appeals 

fail and consequently dismissed. The suit property shall vest3j| 

the provincial Govt, which will be managed by it, under phe!! 

relevant laws/ rules. Parties are left to bear their own costs.

'r'-
%

\ -

fV-
■■ o.

\
^ 5I ANNOUNCED; ^
25.11.2009 :
D.I.Khan,

! i

i t

(Ina
Addl: District Judge-VII, 

Dera IsmaibKhan.
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I

Certified that this judgment consists of .Eleven pages, 

each page has been ..rea-dover,,-checked, signed corrected with initials 

wherever necessary!

(Inhi^UakJ^an)..
Addl: District Judge-VII, 

Dera Ismail iKhan.
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;iW& JUDGMENT SHEET

I IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, DJ.KHAN
■ ; (Judicial Department) ,

• '__
NCH

r
■ .# 

of :'^.Li

No.
/1

JUDGMENT
I I f

D^tje of hearing J_|
. . 1 \

Ij — f

3]te^tef=^t-petitipnej- Ap f\
;. : , . - i . . . ^ XIkS^. \
,i j>; r\A <aiJ2^U-.j (\A. 4, ry\^.4t_u» rv\ .3^*

I

t

I ; ■ i4\
A-

: fv\

Respondents^; ^ . g
\A.>.

ABDUL Ll^TIF KHAN, J.~ Through this single judgment,
I i

propose to dispose of .. C.R.No,72/2010
I

Ci.R.No. 104/2010 as coniinon question is involved in both

and

th|e petitions.

I

2 i Briefifaets giving ns;e to the instant petitions 

are that initially'Dafadar, Mohammad Yasin and Shabbir

A nmad filed a spit for declaration to the effect that the suit 

land mea'suringi 592 kanals, detailed in the plaint,^ was 

al otted tO'the predecessor in interest of the plaintiffs .-vide 

RL-I! Noi35 dated. 28.12.1970 which was illegally 

auctioned-'.to one Ahmad Jan. They also sought perpetual

... i i T.
injunctiontand infalternative, sought possession of thp suit 

lapd. Mohammad Aziz Jan and others (petitioners in 

C R.No.72/2010:) also filed a suit.against Government of 

N\A/FP.etc and Dafadar for declaration to the effect that

\

I\ •
j

‘!;

i
! ;■1

i

;

dated 05.8.1982 passed by Deputy

;

&u:.;..
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:l!'- 5!, 2 -•!

i-!
N' 1

iAdditional Settlement-, andCo:mmissioner, and ■ 2

r- :. ’m\D.l.Khan vide - whichRehabilitation Commissioner.■1

t

.:pdifferent mutations were recalied/cancelled wasjillegai, , ■i-
I

fictitious, without authority and liable to cancellation. They ;
i

1 i ■ ■ , . 1 ■ i . •

also; challenged the allotment of suit property to Munshi
ill-''; j '

and| claimed, that they were bo;naf!de purchasers
M ' i'- ' ■ !

suit property through open auction and their righ
I ,

protected under section 41 of; the Transfer of Property
> I I

. Act. They,also sought rectification of the revenue record.
’ • ' i

■ Both the suits were consolidated and out of the divergent 

p eadings'of the parties, the learned trial Court framed 18 

consolidated 'issues including’ the relief. The parties
I ■ . '

p|roduced their respective evidence which they wished to 

, adduce. After hearing the arguments of learned counsel

■ for the parties, the learned Civil Judge-Ill, D.l.Khan 

- dismissed both'the suits vide judgment and decree dated

■:

'T
d• .-0 J'

I-•i. of the I

S‘Were

I

i

;
I

(

f I

09.6.2003.
I

I

Aggrieved of the judgment and decree; dated

09.6.2003, two appeals were filed one by Mohammad 
[

Aziz Jan'and others and theiother by Abdul Karim and 

learned ' Additional District ■ Judge-VII
I

D.l.Khan vide judgment and’ decree dated 25.1:1.2009 

dismissed both the appeals, hence the instant revision

3.

{

others. The 1i
Iw

I '-T,

AnesTCC petitions.

‘ n;-. f.’•I
I .'.i' •J

4
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>• m 4. Malik Mohammad Bashir Advocate, learned 

counsel for petitioners in C.R.No.72/2010 contended that 

under scheme: of the

which was not! allotted to
I
I

favour of the

i

1

\ I"j

evacuee properties^ the property'
|,

anyone has .to be allotted in

• i

f (

person in possession of the prdpeifty as; 

tenant-at-will. He contended that

(
i

I i

as the property was not

same was to be auctioned, the ;

the ^ ''auction ■

d. by I the departnheh'ti He 
i "

vour of petition‘eiiS 'though’!
♦ h i ' I .

I

allotted to anyone, and the 

petitioners purchased the same in

I Broceedings, : legally conducte i|
■ ■ ' 'Ift

, 4iS

I

nl’r!!; ;
vcirgued.ft tatithe a lotment in fa

:
; 4uction^ was

i ' ■' I ' : i
C5.8.1982, based

/ Ji■ cancelled :Vid
i ■' r i ' ‘ e.j:: order. :No:481'l1idafed^'

Jf

report which was prepared '- 

any authority. He argued that the 

irv favour of the petitioners 

reviewed without any justification. He further 

that the appellate Court has observed 

lacks the jurisdiction, bul even then decided the 

merits, which is incorrect and argued that in fact the civil 

Court has,got the jurisdiction to ,adjudicate the matter

opon inquiry4

il egally and without
i

mutation attested was
(>

contended

that civil Court

case on

I I
^ '•■i.;

r

sI ; I!\
It

J
|| Mm^alirnullah Khan Ranakai, learned coCsel
ii ' ; : ‘

for private respondents i.e. legal heirs of Dafadar and
I! ^ : . ■

ners coihtended that the peti ioners, if aggrieved: from
! ! ' 

revenue hierarchy, remedy is available to

them and|there is also remedy against the orders passed

C the settlement authorities and for this purpose too, the

5
j

ot

the ordert’of

'^'"I'Esrac

IO

•On SAn.'/h

2.W
r

I
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eventuality, civil'forums are available, however, in 

Court was cornpetent to hear the instant matter. ;lt was

r ■ I i' '
intended that the legal heirs of Munshi haveimever
I ■ • I 1

■I . I , t-
i&t'torned Hussain Bakhsh through general f)ower

available on belhalf of!

no I
•V.

( I.
i

i

li

of!
5 ■

f
i

■Mattorney and if any attorney was 

their father,' namely Munshi,'. since dead, the general

!

-d
!

his death ahd if anypower df attorney ceased to exist on

power of attorney is 
» i

I I ^

as even the NICs mentioned on it are-aiso not tallying

■t

available on file, that is bogus one,:

i

with thfe NICs of the respondents.ht contended- thatwas nft:'!
1
I

ijfarini ptc (petitioners n |c.F|..No.104/2010):happen; • t

Abdul I h

;
to'be the soris df Hussain Eakhsh and are hot bOnafide

father'and son and theycame to

s

;
purchasers,a;s they are

about all these transactions^ here before this Couit

1
1

know

and mbved an application fdr impleadment and the other 

side had no objection on their iiinpleadment to the

I t i

\

I I

petitions.

thought! , to thehave' given |my deep
■ I

of learned counsjel forlthe parties and ipeiused

6.
I'

l! ;I( argum;ents 

the record withHheir valuable assistance

!t
■

•i

il
f

Fierusal of the record reveals that suit 

No.544/1 was filed by Dafadar, Yasin and Shabbir Ahmad 

25.5.1982 to the effectjthat they are entitled for 592

mauzb Mandhra, allotted to the
j 
j

interest df plaintiffs vide RL-ll No.35

7.
i.

/OAMiNOR 
■^strawpi'/tigh Couvi

on

kanals of land in*

►

predecessor in
f

i'1 ;
i

y I I

. it
m 'ir,

JI
tt|c I . i

k.j; ! I ■ .1 .ii '!■ .1 iit ■jrrr'
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at,tested on 27.12.1970. They questioned 

made by the. Rehabilitation department 

sought its cancellation.

rY V the auction f\

\as illegal and ,
.1

I

I ;? i
■ • (8. Suit No.50/1 of 1982 was filed by Mohammad’

I

I

Aziz Jan and six others and Dafadar, Yasin etc ion

Mjirshi forj declargtion

-l-j. ■ -r .,ij
N(i).48lN;/dated-, 05.8,1982

ons of
I

to the effect that^ order} tearing
- / '•* \ 

passed by' the’'} Deput^"-
■ I ''

emenV Commys'lo 

• 11
mutations

1 i

^ aI ft

,1ft - ■?i
I * .*• r ' ii

I .Cininnis'sioher/Addiltional
• , 1 I I ; * ■ I • -I

D. .Khan • through

>it 1

. ' fVSett ler/
I

i; I

which 1 were!

recalled/cancelled vyithoul any justification on the basis of
I

a io-catled inquiry submitted by AC/defendant No. 

the suits were consolidated 

evidence recorded and both the suits 

the trial Court

(

5. BothI
j

I

Issues were framed and

were dismissed by 

against which appeals were filed which

I

met the same fate.

;9. During the pendency of appeals. Mohammad 

Aziz Jan etc through their counsel 

Bashir moved

Malik Mohammad
F

an application before the appellate Court.

counsel for the 

the learned counsel for legal heirs 

was partially rejected

to the extent! of the authorit|/ of the counsel

!

I

chclienging the authority of learned 

Government as Wdllias
!■

of Mussain Bakhsh. The,application
!i

anc . it was
■ i . I ,

AnESreL adjourned to be heard alongwith the main appeal.

' ' It'
I

I
t '

•I'I IEXA^OR
♦

\L
••

}
1

I> l
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i

The ailoiment originally made in respect’of the

suit ' property in favour of Munshi, his legah heirs
■ ■ ■ I !

Mohammad Yasin and Shabir Ahmad have instituted a .

suit.^ The plaintiffs appeared through Hussain fiaHhsh
i .,1, i.i. ^

thrbughout the'proceedings and have never appeared in
I i I ! , ■:> '[I ■ '
rs'on. HQssaih Bakhsh, their a torney, admitted tiatlRL-

: lb' i^' _ ■; ................... ... ^ .i. ,
' if’'wds hot’’confirmed by the concerned Deputy Set lement

' ' ' . m :
r •• . H

COrnrhissioner. RL-ll (Ex.P.W 2/2), having- not been

10.* I 4/:,
Xv

i
;

.I
■: i:|

I

u

■-■Ifi

pe
!!'•I .*

Mi:
i i

i

ccnfifmed,' has no legal value on the basis of Robkar 

(E.x.Plw.'lh)i simptyhno sanctity can; be/attached to' the

i 1

ff
1)

he Robkar is doubtful and cannot beRobkar and even

sufficient proof for confirmation of RL-li. The ciaim of said 

K/unshi has atr'eaiiy been exhausted in Mangolati and 

Mahi Tibba. No evidence is available on file that Munshi 

entitled for allotment of land in DTKhan and his
T

\A/as even
I

entitlement is not in accordaiice v\/ith law.

I Abdul Karim, who happens to he the son of 

Hussain Bakhsh, general attorney of Munshi and was not 

party to the suit as the counsei for Aziz Jan etc has raised
i . ■ . ■

objection regarding their competency with regard to
j

arguing the case as legal heirs of the deceased attorney, 

locus standi to file the' appeal because they .had 

power of attorney to this leffect: The claim of Abdul
' . m - I ;
i:

Karim that he^has purchased the property, from his own 
ji m ! ' ^ ^ .
f ' ■ ,

ather is also doubtful. He cannot be considered as

1i1.

las no

no
ATT £3760

IBmymon
e r/'- • }-■v- -• -.1

ry

i 1 i(
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bonafide purchaser, hence, Abdul Karim etc cannot claim
■ I ‘i

the property on the basis of allotment in favour of Munshi. 

So far as Aziz Jan etc are concerned, they based fheir 

auction, against which complaints received by
i

the Qoncerned quarter and inquiry was conducted which
;i ' ; . ' I ■

was found as illegal.and against-rules. Neither earnest

I;

!

■:i:

ir claim oni

?
5

i I1.'

5
■)

II

monef:deposited rior remaining amount deposited within
i'll ' J ‘ : -i'l qv!!i

i #ilI

Jahiwas wq^kih|g i|^s
n : i; . I J;-'

while Ahmad Jari was

mstipuiatedpypribd. I^hel said Aziz
I ' ‘

Stenor tb'iAssista’ht' Commissioner

I
I fi;-» m

-• OH'! 
■ ■

»
\

: ' t V

rf

brother. jHuge fand'was obtained'through auction only 
’ ' - ' ■ ' : ■■■ •: - t'l

OA. He was not entitled

hiSt-
ft i'N

sale consideration of Rs.34,0C

^auction as the i matter pertains to scheme No.2 

anhounced for the jbenefit of tenants^abwill land they

onI

I I
!

for> -•i.

wefe lacking that qualification of tenants-at-will and as 

such the auction was reviewed and the mutation attested 

onlthe basis of auction was also cancelled- Aziz Jan etc 

haVing questioned the cancellation of mutation before the
I

■ revenue hierarchy nor have challenged the orders of the 

settlement’authoVities;before the competent forum. Both

I
i

!

i

■ the forums were available to them, but had not availed

civil Court,, withoutthe remedy and -filed the suif

remedies available to them. As observed

in

i 1

, exhausting

attove, the property was obtained thrbugh nominal price

IINOP : ' For attendance ofiAziz Jan etc, serious efforts were made
' 1 ■

to associate^ thern in the inquiry proceedings, but they

;(
AHESTEL

re‘

^awa/njgh Court

(A

voided the service. 'The impugned order No.481 wasa
(

;!

1r
' ■•'if 'f* ■ J i''’-0;Cv ■ ■ •

y,''
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r7)acie by the competent authorityI assigning reasons tor
Pm ■-th a.t.

tf" t - - 'tl12. ;So'far as the plea of bonaficje t;:Kfi
t;purchase is »

coricerned, the: same is not! availableUn respect of

J •.it: 3
it i -.1

“tn
f

t
Ie (acuee properties, as section 41 of the Transfer of .

i 1 ' ;

■:6perty Act is not; attracted to ihe

■■i!
iP i

matters relating to the "

evacuee lands. The appellate Court has referred section(
3 of the Displaced jPersons La\Ajs (Repeal) Act 

observed that the

1975 and

property shal stand transferred to the

on payment of such price as has 

been fixed by the: Federal Golernment

I

Pf^ovincHah'GovernnTientf'f ■

t

in consultation

.with Provincial'Government and has rightly observed that
i ‘ '

the Provincial Government will tiecoirie
I

; property and -would be

f
I

the owner of the
i

responsible for its

management. Both jthe learned CDourts belo

proper 

have rightly

appraised the legal ps well as fattual position of the

w

case

and committed no illegality or material 

rranting interference by this !Court
u , I

revisional jurisdiction

irregularityi ;
• wa

in exercise of its

i
I)i13. Tor the Reasons mentioned above 

:! _ IP') ' ‘ i' '
iPettions be^ing bereft of any merjt areihereby dismissed

■ - j . ' . I !

^No order as; to costs, j .

both ..thet

f,!
1

;
Announcedi 
Dt:Q4.1l:2air^ - 

AH^reD
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